
1

CITY OF BARABOO COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA
Council Chambers, 101 South Blvd., Baraboo, Wisconsin

Tuesday, May 28, 2019, 7:00 P.M.

Regular meeting of the Common Council, Mayor Mike Palm presiding.
Notices sent to Council members: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Kierzek, and Thurow
Notices sent to City Staff and Media: Atty. Truman, Adm. Geick, Clerk Zeman, Finance Director Haggard, City Engineer
Pinion, Utility Super. Peterson, Street Super. Gilman, Police Chief Schauf, Parks & Recreation Dir. Hardy, City
Treasurer Laux, Fire Chief Kevin Stieve, Library Director Jessica Bergin, CDA Director, the News Republic, WBDL,
and 99.7FM, Jonathan Connely, Diane Pillsbury
Notices sent to other interested parties: Citizen Agenda Group, Media Agenda Group

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES (Voice Vote): May 14, 2019

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Voice Vote):

5. COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTED

6. PRESENTATIONS - Jessica Bergin, Library Director will present the Library Expansion Proposal and Timeline.

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS (The Mayor announces that this is the published date and time to hear public comment concerning) –
None Scheduled.

8. PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for Council
action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

9. MAYOR'S BUSINESS
 The Mayor will congratulate Patrol Officer Jonathan Connely on his 10th Anniversary with the Baraboo Police

Department.

 The Mayor will read the 2019 National Senior Health & Fitness Day Proclamation.

 Council & Department Heads Goal Setting Meeting on Wednesday, July 10, 2019 at 5:30pm.

10. CONSENT AGENDA (Roll Call)
CA-1…Approve the accounts payable to be paid in the amount of $_____________

CA-2…Appoint Greg Manson to the Baraboo Economic Development Commission (BEDC). Re-Appoint Musa
Ayar to the Baraboo Economic Development Commission (BEDC). Both BEDC appointments will serve until
February 28, 2022.

11. NEW BUSINESS - RESOLUTIONS
NBR-1…Approve Street Improvement Project bids from Gerke Excavating Inc. for Lake Street and Washington
Avenue reconstructions, D.L. Gasser for Broadway Mill & Overlay.

NBR-2…Approve Vintage Condominium plat located on the north side of Inverness Terrace Court, east of
Walnut Street.



2

NBR-3…Approve accepting grant agreement accepting federal monies available under the Wisconsin Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) program for reconstruction of Lake Street from Walnut Street to
Springbrook Drive in an amount up to $799,527.67.

NBR-4…Approve the First Amendment to the Cell Tower Lease Agreement between the City and American
Tower Corporation for the cell tower located on the Jackson Farm.

12. ORDINANCES ON 2ND READING
SRO-1… Revise §7.02(2)(b)2, the Official Traffic Map of the Baraboo Municipal Code to provide for designated
parking stalls to be used by persons with a disability that limits or impairs the ability to walk on the north side of
the 200 block of 4th Avenue.

SRO-2… Amend §§7.02(2)(b) and 7.03(3) of the Baraboo Municipal Code thereby providing that all traffic
approaching the intersection of 5th & Oak come to a complete stop.

SRO-3… Create §7.09(3) of the Baraboo Municipal Code relating to a Limited Time Parking on 4th Avenue, from
Broadway to Birch Street.

SRO-4… Amend §9.03 of the Baraboo Municipal Code relating to Throwing or Shooting of Arrows, Stones, and
Other Missiles.

SRO-5…Amend §1.10 of the Baraboo Municipal Code relating to the Office of the City Administrator. (Note:
Please refer to the City Attorney’s Memo regarding the possibility of a motion being made to amend the ordinance to include the
language that was inadvertently left out at the last Council meeting.)

13. ADMINISTRATOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS (Comments are limited to recognition of City residents and
employees, memorials, and non-political community events. Discussion of matters related to governmental business is prohibited.)

14. REPORTS, PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE - The City acknowledges receipt and distribution
of the following:
 Reports: April, 2019 - Treasurer, & Fire Department

 Minutes from the Following Meetings:
Copies of these meeting minutes are included in your packet:
Finance/Personnel 5-14-19 BEDC 5-2-19
Ambulance 4-17-19

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
Public Arts 4-25-19 Emergency Management 4-24-19
PFC 4-15-19, 4-18-19, 4-22-19, 4-30-19, 4-8-19 CDA 5-7-19

 Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred: None

15. ADJOURNMENT (Voice Vote)
Brenda Zeman, City Clerk

For more information about the City of Baraboo, visit our website at www.cityofbaraboo.com



3

May
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

26 27 28 29 30 31 1
Memorial Day

CITY
OFFICES
CLOSED

Finance

Council

Ambulance Public Arts

y

June 2019
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

26 27 28 29 30 31 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Administrative

8AM

CDA BEDC

9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Park & Rec Finance

Council

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
SCDC

PFC

Plan

Library

BID UW Campus

23 24 25 26 27 28 29
Public Safety Finance

Council

Ambulance Public Arts
Emergency Mgt

30 1 2 3 4 5 6

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE - Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with
Disabilities Act who requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format should
contact the City Clerk at 101 South Blvd., Baraboo, WI or phone (608) 355-2700 during regular business hours at
least 48 hours before the meeting so reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

Agenda jointly prepared by D. Munz and B. Zeman Agenda posted on 05/24/2019



City of Baraboo Council Minutes May 14, 2019 Volume 42 Page #230

Council Chambers, Municipal Building, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Tuesday, May 14, 2019 – 7:00 p.m.

Mayor Palm called the regular meeting of Council to order.
Roll call was taken.
Council Members Present: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Kierzek, Thurow
Council Members Absent:
Others Present: Chief Schauf, Clerk Zeman, Adm. Geick, Atty. Truman, C. Haggard, T. Pinion, K.
Stieve, J. Bergin, C. Kipp, Brendon Meyer, Ian Carroll, Dr. M. Mendoza, Mitchell Burri, Ben
Bromley, members of the press and others.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind and carried to approve the minutes of April 23, 2019.

Mayor Palm noted that the GEM Award will be presented to Jay Smith on June 11, 2019 not tonight
as indicated on the agenda. Moved by Petty, seconded by Ellington and carried to approve the
amended agenda.

Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted.

P RE S E N TA TIO N –None.

P UB L IC H E A RIN G – None.

P UB L IC IN V ITE D TO S P E A K – Ben Bromley, 1009 Connie Road, West Baraboo, addressed the
Council to make sure everyone knew this would be the last Council meeting he would be covering as
a reporter for the Baraboo News Republic. Starting next week he will be working for the Baraboo
Area Chamber of Commerce. He notes that it has been a pleasure working with everyone and
appreciates the helpfulness and openness of the staff and elected officials.

M A YO R’S C O M M E N TS –
 The Mayor read the National Public Works Week Proclamation.
 The Mayor congratulated the following Police Department staff on their anniversaries:

o Detective David Frie on his 15th Anniversary
o Patrol Officer Brandon Vrchota on his 10th Anniversary

 The Mayor read the Police Week Proclamation
o Chief Schauf presented a Citizen Award to Dr. M. Mendoza for his outgoing efforts

in assisting on an emergency call at Walmart where a young child, who did not speak
English, had gotten their arm stuck. Dr. Mendoza was able to calm the child and
assist in freeing their arm.

o Chief Schauf presented a Citizen Award to Mitchell Burri for his assistance in
capturing a disruptive subject who was involved in a bar fight and had fled on foot
from responding officers.

o Chief Schauf presented a Business Award to Belco Vehicle Solutions for their
outstanding customer service to the Baraboo Police Department. Their dedication
has saved the Police Department both time and money

o The Oath of Office was administered to Police Officers #232 Brendon Meyer and
#204 Ian Carroll. Officer Meyer’s mother, Shelly, pinned him with his badge and
Officer Carroll’s wife, Kortnee, pinned him with his badge.



City of Baraboo Council Minutes May 14, 2019 Volume 42 Page #231

C O N S E N T A GE N D A
Resolution No. 19-26

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $1,903,764.50 as recommended for payment by
the Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Resolution No. 19-27
THAT, Tim Stieve and Joel Petty be re-appointed to the Baraboo District Ambulance

Commission serving until April 20, 2021.

THAT, Phillip Zolper be appointed to the Library Board to fill the unexpired term of
Jennifer Watts serving until June 30, 2020.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Sloan and carried that the Consent Agenda be approved-9
ayes.

N E W B US IN E S S
Resolu tions:

Resolution No. 19-28
The Common Council grants a special exemption to Sally Wehler allowing her to keep three dogs in
her residence until one of the three dogs passes, after which time she will be allowed to keep no more
than two dogs in her residence. The exemption also requires Ms. Wehler to remain in compliance
with §12.12(12) of the Baraboo Municipal Code for the duration of the time the three dogs are kept in
the residence.

Moved by Alt, seconded by Ellington and carried that Resolution No. 19-28 be approved-9
ayes.

Resolution No. 19-29
RESOLVED by the City Council that pursuant to the provisions of Wis. Stat. SS 40.51 (7) hereby
determines to continue in the Wisconsin Public Employers (WPE) Group Health Insurance program
that is offered to eligible personnel through the program of the State of Wisconsin Group Insurance
Board (Board), and agrees to abide by the terms of the program as set forth in the Local Employer
Health Insurance Standards, Guidelines and Administration Manual (ET-1144)

We will continue to participate in the program option in which we are currently enrolled. If we wish
to elect a new program option for 2020 we will file a separate resolution to do so.

All participants in the WPE Group Health Insurance program need to be enrolled in a program
option. Individual employees cannot choose between program options.

The proper officers are herewith authorized and directed to take all actions and make salary
deductions for premiums and submit payments required by the Board to provide such Group Health
Insurance.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind and carried that Resolution No. 19-29 be approved-
9 ayes.

Resolution No. 19-30
That the Proposal for Asbestos Abatement at 314 Depot Street from Dirty Ducts Cleaning and
Environmental, Inc., in the amount of $10,855.00, is hereby accepted and all other bids are rejected.

Moved by Ellington, seconded by Alt and carried that Resolution No. 19-30 be approved-9
ayes.



City of Baraboo Council Minutes May 14, 2019 Volume 42 Page #232

Resolution No. 19-31
The City hereby declares the alley as described below as a public alley and hereby accepts the Quit
Claim Deeds from seventeen adjoining property owners to the City.

Legal Description for Public Alley
(From 2nd to 4th Street between Elizabeth and Camp Streets)

A 20-foot wide strip of land located in the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 36, T12N,
R6E, in the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin, centered about the line described
as follows:

Commencing 137.5 feet west of the southeast corner of Lot 12 of Block 1 of Litchfield’s
Addition to the City of Baraboo, thence north approximately 594 feet to a point on the
north line of Lot 20 of Block 1 of Litchfield’s Addition to the City of Baraboo 138 feet
west of the northeast corner of said Lot 20.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb and carried that Resolution No. 19-31 be approved-
9 ayes.

Resolution No. 19-32
THAT, the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign the Agreement for Automatic

Assistance City of Baraboo Fire Department and Delton Fire Department.

FURTHER, the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign the corresponding
Memorandum of Understanding for Automatic Assistance between City of Baraboo Fire
Department and Delton Fire Department.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind and carried that Resolution No. 19-32 be approved-
9 ayes.

Resolution No. 19-33
WHEREAS, several years ago, the Baraboo Public Library (“Library”) and the First United

Methodist Church (“Church”) of Baraboo entered into an Option Agreement allowing the Library
the option of purchasing land owned by the Church for the purposes of library expansion, with the
following legal description, THE WESTERLY 30’ OF LOT 10, BLOCK 21, CITY OF
BARABOO, FORMERLY KNOWN AS ADAMS, SAUK COUNTY, WISCONSIN (“Property”),
and

WHEREAS, after recent negotiations between the Library and the Church, the Church has
agreed to sell the Property to the Library for the amount of $45,000.00, contingent only upon
being allowed to continue to use the garage currently located on the Property and being allowed to
store snow on the Property, and

WHEREAS, the Property being sold is a part of a City parcel and not an entire parcel, and
therefore can only be owned by an adjacent land owner which, in this case, is the City of Baraboo,
and

WHEREAS, the money for the purchase of the Property will come from the Library’s
Building Fund and will not have a fiscal impact on the City of Baraboo.



City of Baraboo Council Minutes May 14, 2019 Volume 42 Page #233

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk
County, Wisconsin, that contingent upon the Library Board approving the Offer to Purchase the
Property, the City will submit an Offer to Purchase the Property to the Church and, should the
Church accept the Offer to Purchase, the payment shall come from the Library’s Building Fund
and the land shall be titled in the name of the City of Baraboo.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz and carried that Resolution No. 19-33 be approved-9
ayes.

Resolution No. 19-34
That a 25-foot wide x 1,013-foot (+/-) permanent Storm Sewer Easement be obtained from the

Sauk County Agricultural Society, Inc. in accordance with the attached Storm Sewer Easement and
Exhibit and that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the corresponding
documents.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Plautz and carried that Resolution No. 19-34 be
approved-9 ayes.

Resolution No. 19-35
That the position description for the City Administrator position be amended to more

accurately reflect the duties and responsibility of the position, as shown on the attached Exhibit A
to this Resolution.

EXHIBIT A
DRAFT - City Administrator Position Description

CITY OF BARABOO
Position Description

Class/Title: City Administrator
Grade: Contract Created June 2009/ Updated: April 2019
Department: Administration
Reports To: Mayor and Common Council

GENERAL PURPOSE: The City Administrator is the chief administrative officer of the City. This position is responsible for the
administration of the ordinances, services and policies set forth by the Common Council and for the administration of all day-to-day business
affairs of the City.

SUPERVISION:
eceived : Baraboo operates under a Mayor/Council form of government. Corporate authority to operate the City is vested in the Common
Council and the Mayor. The Administrator is responsible for and works under the direction, control, and command of the Council and takes
direction from the Mayor.
E xercised : Cooperate with and assist the Police and Fire Commission, Library Board, and Community Development Authority in areas where
they are vested with authority by Wisconsin Statutes or the City’s Code of Ordinances. Work closely with and through these bodies in the
administration of their departments. The Administrator will cooperate with and assist other City officers vested with authority by Statutes and
the City’s Code of Ordinances to administer and manage within their departments. The Administrator has the powers that are granted pursuant
to City Ordinances, resolutions, and directives of the Council.

ESSENTIAL PURPOSE, POWERS, DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: (The duties listed below are intended as illustrations
of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the
position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position.)
1. P erform These GeneralD u ties:

a. Establish administrative procedures to increase effectiveness and efficiency of City government according to current local
government practices.

b. Work cooperatively with City Boards, Commissions, and Committees and attend their meetings if requested by the Chairperson,
Mayor, or a Council member.



City of Baraboo Council Minutes May 14, 2019 Volume 42 Page #234

c. Keep informed about federal, state, and county legislation and administrative rules affecting the City. Submit reports and
recommendations to Council.

d. Keep Council and Mayor informed of state and federal law changes impacting the City and that concern federal, state, and
county funds available for local programs. Assist Department Heads and Council in obtaining funds.

e. Represent the City in matters involving legislative and intergovernmental affairs.
f. Act as the City’s public information officer.
g. Establish and maintain procedures to facilitate communications between citizens and City government to resolve complaints,

grievances, and other matters.
h. Promote the public and private sectors.
i. Provide leadership in the development of short/long range plans; responsible for the planning and program analysis of studies,

reports, and recommendations.
j. Develop procedures, methods, and techniques that meet the City’s present and future needs and improve efficiency, effectiveness, and

quality of City services and programs.
k. Implement the administration of day-to-day business affairs of the City.

2. P erform These GeneralResponsibilities ForThe C ommon C ou ncil:
a. Attend Council meetings and assist Mayor and Council in the performance of their duties.
. c. IEnsure that agendas and materials are readied for Council, Committee, and other meetings.
dc. Assist in preparing ordinances and resolutions as needed.
ed. Keep Mayor and Council informed of Administrator’s activities by issuing oral or written reports.
fe. Oversee management of the Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport including all operations under the direct responsibility

of the Airport FBO.
gf. Recommend appointment, promotion, and suspension/termination of Department Heads.

3. C arryO u tThese GeneralP ersonnelRelated D u ties:
a. Serve as City’s personnel officer and delegate personnel tasks as appropriate.
b. Ensure complete and current personnel records, including specific job descriptions for all City employees.
bc. Coordinate and administer City's compensation plan, develop classification and salary schedules, job evaluations, and performance

evaluation procedures. Make recommendations to the Finance and Personnel Committee and Council.
d. Develop and coordinate implementation of high standards of performance for employees.
e. Ensure that City employees have proper working conditions and remain up-to-date on best practices for employee safety.
f. Ensure compliance with local, state, and federal laws applicable to employment practices.
g. Conduct labor negotiations and collective bargaining discussions and bring agreements to the Council for ratification;

monitor and ensure compliance with the City's collective bargaining agreements.
i. Carry out directives of the Mayor and Council, except where authority is vested by statute or code in a Board, Commission,or

other City office.
j. Organize and conduct status meetings with the Mayor and Department Heads to coordinate programs to keep everyone

current on City programs and practices.
4l. Evaluate, at least annually, the job performance of Department Heads, and assist Council, Boards, and Commissions in

appointment, promotion, and suspension/termination of a Department Head.
m. Ensure City policies (Employee Handbook, Employee Safety Manual, etc.) are up-to-date and are communicated to City

employees.
n. Assist Department Heads with regard to specific personnel matters and problem resolution:

ai. Provide administrative direction, supervision, and coordination for Department Heads and employees.
bii. With Department Head cooperation, appoint, promote, and suspend/terminate employees below Department Head

level.
diii. Work to resolve personnel problems or grievances.
eiv. Work with and assist Department Heads to ensure that employees receive opportunities for job-related knowledgeand skill

improvements through training and approve budgeted Department Head and employee requests to attend conferences,
meetings, training schools, etc.

fv. Assist Department Heads to recruit, train, and evaluate subordinateemployeeswith at least annualperformanceevaluations.
go. Assist, cooperate, and work with Police and Fire Commission, Airport Commission, Park and Recreation Commission, Library

Board, and the Community Development Authority with regard to personnel matters:
i. Coordinate and assist with the annual job performance evaluations of their Department Heads (as applicable).
ii. Seek advice and recommendation on personnel policy related matters before implementing material changes.
iiii. Make final decisions on the Airport Manager’s performance and on the hiring and/or termination of any airport

personnel.
iv. Assistb. with resolution of personnel problems or grievances.

6. C arryO u tThese B u dgetingA nd P u rchasingResponsibilities:
. In conjunction with and under the direction of the Mayor, Council, and Finance Committee coordinate, assist, and be responsible for the

preparation, review, and approval of the annual City Budget.
b. In coordination with the Finance Director:

i. Prepare and administer an annual budget for the Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport.
cii. Administer the Council adopted budget.
diii. Perform the duties and responsibilities of Comptroller as set forth in Wisconsin Statutes.
eiv. Report current financial condition and City’s future needs to Mayor and Council; research availability of alternate funding

for local projects; advise the Mayor and Council of how to procure funds; analyzeand prepare reportson the fiscal impactof
proposals.



City of Baraboo Council Minutes May 14, 2019 Volume 42 Page #235

fv. Administer and supervise the City’s accounting system and ensure that the system employs methods in
accordance with current professional accounting practices.

gvi. Monitor revenues and expenditures and maintain debt schedules.
hvii. Coordinate financial advisors, bond counsel, and rating agencies on debt issues.
iviii. Serve as City’s purchasing agent. Supervise purchasing and contracting for supplies and services, provided it’s a budgeted

expense and provided Council’s procedures and limitations provided by Statutes are followed.
kix. Coordinate, assist, and approve requests for proposals; assist Department Heads in the preparation of specifications and

scheduling of authorized purchases to coincide with budgetary authorization and cash flow considerations; analyze bids
with Department Heads and assist in the compilation of bid recommendations for Council approval.

lc. Carry out Council actions and directives in conjunction with budgeting and purchasing which requireadministrativeimplementationor
where directed by the Mayor or Council.

md. Responsible for budget and purchasing matters assigned or delegated by the Mayor or Council.
e. Execute contracts on the City’s behalf when authorized by Council directive, policy or resolution.

5. P eripheralD u ties:
a. Perform other duties assigned by the Council, Mayor, or City Committees, Commissions, or Boards.
7b. Implement ordinances, resolutions, and directives of the Mayor, Council, and its Committees. Report difficulties encountered

and progress/completion to the Mayor and Council.
c5. Direct the activities of the Information Technologies Workgroup.
6d. Represent the City on ad hoc bodies or at meetings or projects directly affecting the City.
Desired Minimum Qualificationse. Serve as the manager of the Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport.
f. Ensure any and all delegated tasks are performed to the highest caliber.

DESIRED EDUCATION, EXPERIENCE AND QUALIFICATIONS:
1. -year college or university, preferably in the field of public administration, Fivepolitical science or urban planning and 5

years of municipal management experience. A Master’s Degree in the field of public administration, political science or urban
planning is preferred.

2. Experience in municipal planning and urban design.
3. Knowledge of personal computers, computer networks and standard office equipment.
4. Accounting and budgeting experience.
5. Experience working with citizens, contractors, engineers, design firms, government officials, etc., including with a diverse

(economically, socially and culturally) population and have a proven ability to foster positive and productive working relationships
with others.

. Comfortable delegating work7, accepting responsibility and working independently.
7. Extensive public speaking and presentation experience.
8. Experience with Emergency Management and ICS 100, 200, 300, 400 and 700 certificates.
9. Live within the City limits within two years of appointment.
Necessary10. Ability to multitask and modify priorities.

NECESSARY KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES:
1. W orkingKnowledge O f: Fund accounting; computers and electronic data processing, including Microsoft Office Suite;

Legal descriptions and documents.
2. nowledge O f: State Statutes, particularly Chapter 62 of the Wisconsin State Statutes relating to cities; State Open

Meetings and Records Act; Generally accepted accounting principles; Budget administration, and State and Federal Rule 114
relating to airport management.

3. M u stH ave: Excellent command of the English language, and reading, spelling, arithmetic, vocabulary, and modern
business practices and procedures skills; ability to effectively meet and assist with the public; able to communicate
effectively verbally and in writing, follow oral and written instructions, and meet deadlines; attendance at night meetings
when assigned; comfort working under pressure and with frequent interruptions, and able to handle stressful situations.

TTOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USED: Telephone, personal computer (using Microsoft Office Suite), copy machine, fax machine,
laser printer, and 10-key calculator. Proficiency with other Microsoft Office Suite applications such as Word, Excel (spreadsheet),
PowerPoint and Outlook. Familiarity with technologically innovative equipment and programs can be beneficial because this position
needs to be available to address City emergencies including when out of town or after hours.

PPHYSICAL DEMANDS: (The physical demands described are representative of those that must be met by an employee to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities
to perform the essential functions.) While performing the duties of this job, the employee is required to sit, talk, and hear. The employee is
further required to walk; use hands to finger; handle or operate objects, tools, or controls; reach with hands and arms; and bend and stoop.
Therefore, required essential physical abilities would include:
1. Clarity of speech and hearing which permits the employee to communicate well with others and to make effective

presentations to small and large gatherings.
2. Sufficient personal mobility as to permit the employee to visit other city, county, state, and private-sector offices and work

locations.
3. Able to manage a demanding schedule of early morning and late night meetings.
4. Able to pass employment physicals including drug testing.



City of Baraboo Council Minutes May 14, 2019 Volume 42 Page #236

WWORK ENVIRONMENT: (The work environment characteristics described are representative of those an employee encounters
while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions.) Many meetings are off-site and require travel by automobile to locations outside the City in all
manner of weather conditions.

SELECTION GUIDELINES: Formal application, rating of education and experience, oral interviews, reference checks,
background checks, and job related testing may be required. The job description doesnotconstitutean employmentagreementbetween the
employer and the employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirements of the job change.

THE CITY OF BARABOO IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

Moved by Ellington, seconded by Alt and carried that Resolution No. 19-35 be approved-9
ayes.

O rdinances:
Moved by Alt, seconded by Ellington and carried unanimously to approve the 1st reading of

Ordinance No. 2518 revising §7.02(2)(b)2, the Official Traffic Map, to provide for designated
parking stalls to be used by persons with a disability that limits or impairs the ability to walk on the
north side of the 200 block of 4th Avenue.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO ORDAIN
AS FOLLOWS:

1. Revise Section 7.02(2)(b)2, the Official Traffic Map, to provide that there shall be a parking
stall marked for use by persons with a disability that limits or impairs the ability to walk at the
following locations:

The third and fourth parking stalls on the north side of 4th Street east of Birch
Street, together with an access isle between said stalls.

3. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Moved by Plautz, seconded by Petty and carried to approve the 1st reading of Ordinance No.
2519 amending Sections 7.02(2)(b) and 7.03(3) of the Municipal Code of Baraboo thereby providing
that all traffic approaching the intersection of 5th & Oak come to a complete stop. 8-ayes, 1-Nay
(Wedekind)

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO ORDAIN AS
FOLLOWS:

1. Sections 7.02(2)(b) and 7.03(3) of the Municipal Code of Baraboo are hereby amended to
provide that all traffic approaching in either direction on 5th and Oak Street shall come to a
complete stop at the intersection of 5th & Oak.

2. The City Engineer is directed to revise the official traffic map of the City following
installation of the requisite signage

3. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Moved by Ellington, seconded by Plautz and carried unanimously to approve the 1st reading
of Ordinance No. 2520 creating §7.09(3) relating to a Limited Time Parking on 4th Avenue, from
Broadway to Birch Street..



City of Baraboo Council Minutes May 14, 2019 Volume 42 Page #237

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO ORDAIN AS
FOLLOWS:

1. Section 7.09(3)(f)1 is revised as follows:

7.09 Parking Restrictions

(3) LIMITED TIME PARKING

(b) 30 Minutes.

3. Six stalls on the north side of 4th Avenue, immediately east of
the four handicap parking stalls that are designated immediately east of
Birch Street.

(d) Two Hours except where a 15 minute or 30 minute time period is specified under
subs. (3)(a) and (3)(b) above.

20. The eight parking stalls on the north side of 4th Avenue immediately west of
Broadway

(f) Eight Hours. At all hours of the day, except on Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays, no
person shall park a vehicle for any longer than eight hours upon the following streets or
portions thereof:

1. The south side of 4th Avenue, from Broadway to Birch,

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Moved by Sloan, seconded by Plautz and carried unanimously to approve the 1st reading of
Ordinance No. 2521 amending §9.03 as follows:

9.03 THROWING OR SHOOTING OF ARROWS, STONES AND OTHER
MISSILES. (2434 09/22/15)

(1) PROHIBITED. No person shall throw or shoot any object, arrow, stone, snowball or
other missile or projectile, by hand or by any other means, at any person or at, in or
into any building, street, sidewalk, alley, highway, park, playground or other public
place within the City.

(2) EXCEPTIONS.
(a) This section shall not apply to archery ranges in City parks which are

authorized and supervised by the Park and Recreation Commission.
(b) This section shall not apply while hunting with a State of Wisconsin issued

hunting license. However, while hunting with a bow or crossbow, no person
shall hunt within 100 yards from a building located on another person’s land,
unless that person who owns the land on which the building is located allows
the hunter to hunt within the specified distance. Further, all persons hunting



City of Baraboo Council Minutes May 14, 2019 Volume 42 Page #238

with a bow or crossbow shall discharge the arrow or bolt from the respective
weapon toward the ground.

(c) This section shall not apply to any state or federally permitted activities.
(d) The Chief of Police or designee shall be authorized to grant exceptions to this

section, in the sole discretion of the Chief of Police or designee, when said
exception is requested no less than three (3) business days prior to the date the
activity will take place. By receiving an exception to this section, the person(s)
receiving the exception agree to indemnify, defend and hold the City harmless
for any acts and/or omission of the indemnifying party and its officers,
employees, agents, participants, partners, affiliates, representatives and
volunteers, as applicable, as it may relate to activity that will be performed as
the result of the exception.

Moved by Sloan, seconded by Petty and carried unanimously to approve the 1st reading of
Ordinance No. 2522 amending Section 1.10 of the City of Baraboo Municipal Code.

1.10 OFFICE OF CITY ADMINISTRATOR. (1725 03/15/94, 1821 07/11/95, XXXX
5/XX/19)

(1) DEFINITIONS. As used in this section, the following terms shall have the following
meanings:

(a) “City Department” means the following departments of the City: Administration
Department, Finance Department, Fire Department, Parks, Recreation and Forestry
Department, Police Department, Public Works/Engineering Department, Water and
Sewer Utilities.

(b) “Department Head” means the City employee in charge of a City Department.

(2) PURPOSE AND POWERS CITY ADMINISTRATOR. The Common Council hereby
adopts this ordinance to create the City Administrator position to administer and coordinate
the day-to-day operations and activities of the City. The Administrator shall only have such
powers as are expressly granted to him/her pursuant to the City Ordinances, resolutions and
directives of the Council and Mayor. Subject to the foregoing and without limiting the authority
and control of the Council, its committees, and the Mayor and, except where authority is vested
by the Wisconsin Statutes or Municipal Code of Ordinances in Boards, Commissions or City
officers, the Administrator shall be the chief administrative officer of the City. (2033
11/14/2000)

(i) Work closely with the Department Heads to promptly resolve personnel
problems or grievances and provide administrative direction, supervision and
coordination of each Department Head.

a. Recommend to the Council or the appointing body as provided in
§1.03 of this Code, the appointment, promotion, and, when necessaryfor the
good of the City, the suspension or termination of a Department Head and
City Attorney, and evaluate the job performance of Department Heads
and City Attorney not less than once per year.



City of Baraboo Council Minutes May 14, 2019 Volume 42 Page #239

b. Act as the approving authority for requests by Department Heads and
City Attorney to attend conferences, meetings, training schools, etc.,
provided that funds have been budgeted for these activities.

c. Advise and assist Department Heads in the recruiting, training and
evaluation of subordinate employees; assist, as necessary, Department Heads
in undertaking not less than once each calendar year a job performance
evaluation of all employees in their departments; and in conjunction and
cooperation with the Department Heads, be responsible for the
appointment, promotion, and when necessary for the good of the City, to
take disciplinary action, including suspension and termination, of
employees below the Department Head. (2161 09/28/2004)

(ii) Assist, as requested, the Library Board and Community Development
Authority with any personnel related matter including, but not limited to, the
appointment, promotion, job performance evaluation, suspension or
termination of the head of said department or subordinate employees.

(iii) Organize and conduct a monthly meeting with the Mayor, City Attorney and
Department Heads to coordinate practices and programs and to keep all
departments current in regard to City practices and programs; ensure all
practices and programs are properly implemented by the Department Heads,
as applicable.

(iv) Be responsible for such other personnel practicesandmattersas shallbeassignedor
delegated by the Mayor or Council.

(l) Carry out promptly, efficiently and effectively the following financial
responsibilities:

(i) In conjunction with and under the direction of the Mayor and Council
coordinate, assist and be responsible for the preparation of the annual Citybudget
in accordance with such guidelines as may be provided by the Mayor and
Council and in coordination with Department Heads and City officials and
pursuant to State Statutes. Administer the budget as adopted by the Council.

(ii) In coordination with the Finance Director:

(a) Perform the duties and responsibilities of Comptroller as set forth in
§62.09, Wis. Stats.;

(b) Administer and supervise the accounting system of the City and
ensure that the system employs methods in accordance with current
professional accounting practices;

(c) Monitor revenues and expenditures and maintain debt schedules;
coordinate financial advisors, bond counsel and rating agencies on debt
issues; and serve as the purchasing agent for the City, supervising all



City of Baraboo Council Minutes May 14, 2019 Volume 42 Page #240

purchasing and contracting for supplies and services, provided that the
expenditure has been specifically approved in the City budget and
provided that the purchasing procedures established by the Council and
any limitations provided by the Wisconsin State Statutes are followed;
and

(d) Coordinate, assist and approve requests for proposals, assist
Department Heads in the preparation of specifications and the scheduling
of authorized purchases to coincide with budgetary authorization and cash
flow considerations and analyze bids with department heads and assist in
the compilation of bid recommendations for Council approval.

(iii) Report regularly to the Mayor and Council on the current financial condition
and future needs of the City.

(iv) Keep the Council and Mayor informed of the availability of and changes to
local, state and federal laws concerning funds for local programs and assist
Department Heads and the Council in obtaining these funds under the
direction of the Mayor and the Council; advise the Mayor and Council of
methods of procuring such funds; analyze and prepare reports on the fiscal
impact of various proposals for such funds.

(v) Execute contracts on behalf of the City when such execution has been
expressly authorized by directive or resolution of the Council.

(vi) Carry out all actions and directives of the Council in conjunction with
budgeting and purchasing which require administrative implementation or
where the Council has so directed.

(vii) Be responsible for such additional budgeting and purchasing matters as shall
be assigned or delegated by the Council.

(m) All officials, City officers and employees of the City shall cooperate with and assist
the Administrator and the Administrator shall similarly cooperate with and assist all
officials, City officers and employees of the Cityso that theCitygovernment shall function
effectively and efficiently.

A D M IN IS TRA TO R A N D C O UN C IL C O M M E N TS
Ald. Wedekind noted that they will be putting flags up this Saturday. If any Veteran buried here is
missed, please contact the American Legion.

C L O S E D S E S S IO N
Moved by Ellington, seconded by Sloan to go into Closed Session as per §19.85(1)(g), Wis. Stat., to
confer with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice
concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to
become involved (City Administrator to provide information on the ongoing union contract
negotiations with WPPA).



City of Baraboo Council Minutes May 14, 2019 Volume 42 Page #241

Council Members Present: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Kierzek, Thurow
Council Members Absent:
Others Present: Chief Schauf, Adm. Geick, Att. Truman, Mayor Palm, Clerk Zeman, C. Haggard

O P E N S E S S IO N
Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb and carried on a unanimous roll call vote to return to Open
Session as per WI Stats 19.85(2) to address any business that may be the result of deliberations made
in Closed Session. No action taken at this time.

RE P O RTS and M IN UTE S
The City officially acknowledges receipt and distribution of the following:
Reports: 1st Qtr. 2019, Taxi Financial Statments

Minutes from the Following Meetings:
Finance/Personnel Committee – Dennis Thurow Committee Room, #305 April 23, 2019
Members Present: Petty, Thurow, Sloan
Absent: none
Others Present: Mayor Palm, E. Geick, E. Truman, B. Zeman, C. Haggard, M. Hardy

Call to Order –Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. noting compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Moved by
Sloan, seconded by Thurow to approve the minutes of April 9, 2019 and carried unanimously. Moved by Sloan, seconded by
Thurow to approve the agenda. Motion carried unanimously.

Action Items
a) Accounts Payable – Moved by Sloan seconded by Thurow to recommend to Council for approval of the accounts

payable for $1,022,818.43. Motion carried unanimously.
b) Approve budget amendment of $1,792 for window washing at Municipal Bldg – C. Haggard noted that the original

budget included $800 for this and therefore needs a transfer from fund balance of $1,792. The agreement with Weyh’s
Window Washing is for a one-year agreement. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to recommend to Council for
action. Motion carried unanimously.

c) Authorize the Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport Commission to petition for State Airport Development
Aid – Adm. Geick explained that we are required to submit a petition to the Bureau of Aviation from the Airport
Commission. This annual process must include recommendation by the City Council as well as the Village Board of
Lake Delton. Adm. Geick reviewed the Capital Budget plan for the Airport. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to
acknowledge that the Airport Commission has approved this and recommend to Council for action. Motion carried
unanimously.

d) Authorize the First Amendment to the Intergovernmental Agreement with West Baraboo for use of the
2018/2019 Stewardship Grant Funds – M. Hardy reminded the committee that a few years ago we co-applied for
grant money for a kayak launch and river improvements. While we did not receive the full grant, the DNR did offer us
some grant funds and it was decided that this money be used for the kayak launch. Because the Village of West
Baraboo applied for the grant, they are responsible for the final reimbursement request. This amendment allows Mike
Hardy to complete the required paperwork needed for reimbursement. He will then forward the documents to the
Village of West Baraboo for submittal. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to recommend to Council for action.
Motion carried unanimously.

e) Authorize the formation of Complete Count Committees for the 2020 United States Census Bureau –This is
similar to the Committee that was formed for the 2010 Census. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to amend the
resolution to be “2020” and recommend to Council for action. Motion carried unanimously.

Informational Items
a) City Attorney’s report on insurance claims

o Claim Denial – Logan Klem requested $211.00 for damages to vehicle due to alleged pothole
o Claim Denial – Sandra Gade requested $267.00 for damages to vehicle due to alleged pothole

Adjournment – Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried to adjourn at 6:43pm.

BARABOO BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (BID), BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S MTG. April 24, 2019
Members Present: S. Fay, B. Stelling, T. Wickus, H. Kierzek, S. Byberg, T. Sloan, S. Brunker
Members Absent: N. Marklein Bacher, L. Steffes



City of Baraboo Council Minutes May 14, 2019 Volume 42 Page #242

Also Attending: Ed Geick

Call to Order: Sarah Fay presided over the meeting, called it to order at 5:47 PM and noted compliance with the Open Meeting
Law.

Meeting Minutes:
Moved by Stelling, seconded by Kierzek and unanimously carried to approve the minutes of March 20, 2019.

Agenda: Moved by Stelling, seconded by Wickus and unanimously carried to approve the agenda as published.

Reports of Officers and Committies
 President – Put Put Crawl Event
 Appearance – Gatehouse Gardens will do landscaping – 33 hanging baskets. Finalize location of new trees in

downtown area.
 Promotions – Devil’s Lake products are out. Brava ad is out. Johnsen Insurance banner is new

Old Business:
AdHoc Parking –

- Sarah gave status report
- Ed spoke about 6th District case
- Meters have been out for over 25 years
- BID logo discussed. Sarah showed a draft

New Business:
1. Vouchers Gatehouse Gardens $ 710.00

Lorraine Ortner Blake 243.10
Next Level 309.00
American Legion 301.41
Downtown Baraboo 205.04
Capital Newspapers 1385.00
City of Baraboo 484.52

TOTAL: 3638.07

Moved by Wickus, seconded by Byberg, and unanimously carried to approve the vouchers.

2. AdHoc Branding – Todd explained purpose of committee. Discover Wisconsin Real episode.

Correspondence & Announcements:
Send background material to new board members: budget, committees, bylaws, map and parking lots.

3. Next Meeting: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 at 5:45pm, Committee Room #205 and Elect Officers at this
meeting.

Adjournment: Moved by Kierzek, seconded by Brunker to adjourn at approximately 6:29 p.m.

Administrative Committee _____ May 6, 2019
Present: Alderpersons John Alt, John Ellington and Heather Kierzek
Absent: -
Also Present: Mayor, Mike Palm; Police Chief, Mark Schauf, City Attorney, Emily Truman, Finance Director, Cynthia Haggard and

City Clerk, Brenda Zeman.
Citizen Present: Karen Zimmerman (1721 Birch Street)

The meeting was called to order by Chairman John Alt at 12:00PM CDT., with roll call and noting compliance with the Open Meetings
Law.

Moved by Ellington to approve the minutes of February 4, 2019, seconded by Alt and unanimously carried.

Motion by Kierzek to approve agenda, seconded by Ellington and unanimously carried.

Review and recommendation to City Council to update agreement to participate in the Wisconsin Public Employers group health
insurance.
Zeman stated that the resolution needs to be updated, getting rid of some of the old handbooks.

Motion to recommend the Council consider an updated resolution by Ellington, seconded by Kierzek and unanimously carried.



City of Baraboo Council Minutes May 14, 2019 Volume 42 Page #243

Consider Request for Excessive Household Animals -Sally Wehler

Schauf mentioned the City received a request from Sally Wehler about the excessive household animal ordinance. Her mother passed
leaving her with a third dog at 1801 Birch Street. One of the dogs is reported as being in poor and failing health. Schauf has spoken
with the Community Service Officer who is familiar with this case. The Community Service Officer has no concerns with the
Committee’s favorable recommendation.

Citizen Zimmerman requested assurance that the three dogs are not a precedence, so that once the third dog is gone, another one cannot
be added.

Schauf explained the ordinance: The approval is specific to the animals that she has. If one of the animals were to pass, or finds an
alternate placement, she would not be allowed to replace the dog.

Motion to recommend the Council to consider request for excessive household animals by Ellington, seconded by Kierzek and
unanimously carried.

Member comments
The next meeting will be June 3, 2019 at 8:00AM CDT. Meeting location will be 101 South Boulevard. Moved by Ellington to
adjourn, seconded by Kierzek and unanimously carried. Meeting adjourned at 12:10PM CDT.

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
Emergency Management 3-20-19 Public Arts 3-28-19
PFC 3-18-19, 4-8-19 Airport 4-16-19
Park & Recreation 4-8-19 Plan Commission 4-16-19
Library 4-10-19, 4-16-19, 4-18-19, 4-23-19

Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred: None.

A D JO URN M E N T
Moved by Ellington, seconded by Wedekind, and carried on voice vote, that the meeting

adjourn.

Brenda Zeman, City Clerk



LIBRARY EXPANSION

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

PRESENTATION
May 22, 2019



Jessica Bergin, Library Director

Carter Arndt, AIA

MSA

Ann Dilcher, AIA

Quinn Evans Architects

Agenda

Strategic Plan
Community Engagement
Building Design
Budget
Schedule



Strategic Plan

Goal I: 

Invest in our library’s future 

Ensure that the spaces and capacities 

of the library meet the needs of the 

community to enhance the learning, 

connection, and growth opportunities 

for all residents of the Baraboo area.

Objectives
1. Build on the momentum from the 

strategic planning process to 
quantify and qualify community 
support and desire for an expanded 
and upgraded library building.

Largest Service Population
3rd Smallest Facility



Community Conversations

High Medium Low

Remodel the children's area 48% 38% 14%

Have more comfortable spaces for reading, 

working, and relaxing at the library 42% 43% 15%

Updated restrooms 39% 39% 22%

Add more computers 38% 41% 21%

Add more private/quiet areas 34% 45% 21%

Improve accessibility to and display of library 

materials and space for new types of materials 33% 49% 18%

Provide dedicated collaborative work and creation 

spaces 26% 50% 24%

A library space just for teens and tweens 26% 53% 21%

The survey takers were asked to indicate what 

would increase their use of the library.  

members. 

More than 1,300 community members responded to our 
community survey or attended one of our community 
conversations. 

The top response among survey takers was 

more programs that interested them or their 

family members. 



Building Upon Strengths

Goal III : 
Support and strengthen our community

Goal IV:  
Build upon our strengths



New Baraboo Public Library

Program Room Seating for 130 

with After-Hours Access for Events

Multipurpose Program Room 

Shared with Adults and Teen 

Dedicated Children’s Program Room 

with Capacity for 40

Large Meeting Room with Seating for 12

8 Dedicated Small Group Study Rooms 

for Adults, Teens, and Children

Community Resources

EXISTING PROPOSED

Community Program Room 1,550 sf 1,700 sf

Creative Commons

0 sf

500 sf

Patron Study Rooms

0 sf

870 sf

Large Meeting Room 0 sf 420 sf

Children’s Program Room 0 sf 760 sf



New Baraboo Public Library

Enhanced Children’s Area with Space for 

Emergent Literacy Center

Enlarged Teen Area with Additional Space for 
Collaboration and Focused Study

Additional Seating and Reading Areas for Adults

Patron Services

EXISTING PROPOSED

Children’s Collection & Seating 4,300 sf1,980 sf

Teen Collection & Seating 580 sf 920 sf

Adult Collection & Seating 3,925 sf 8,360 sf



New Baraboo Public Library

Effective and Efficient Workspace Enhances Staff 
Workflow and Functionality and Allows them to 

Better Serve Patrons

Dedicated Breakroom Provides Staff with a Place to 
Retreat to & Connect with Co-workers   

Dedicated Book Donation Room Removes the Need 
to Store Materials in Mechanical/Electrical Rooms –

Safety Hazard

Staff Workspace & 
Building Support

EXISTING PROPOSED

Circulation Workspace 330 sf 675 sf

Adult Svcs/Tech Svcs Workspace 

19 sf

715 sf

Book Return

392 sf

84 sf

Staff Breakroom 0 sf 215 sf

Delivery/Receiving

Book Donation Storage

0 sf

0 sf

260 sf

130 sf

190 sfChildren’s Workspace 610 sf



Expansion Summary

Renovation 13,600 gross sqft

Proposed Addition 19,500 gross sqft

Total 33,100 gross sqft



Design Considerations

 Provide Strong Library Presence Along 4th Avenue

 Provide Outdoor Public Space

 Provide After Hours Program Room Access

 Celebrate the Historic Building



Existing 

Library

P

4th Avenue

First 

United 

Methodist 

Church

Al Ringling 

Mansion

5th Avenue

B
ir
c
h

 S
tr

e
e

t

B
ro

a
d

w
a

y
 S

tr
e

e
t

SITE

Existing



SITE

Proposed



SITE



FIRST FLOOR



LOWER LEVEL



UPPER LEVEL



EXTERIOR VIEWS

South Elevation (4th Avenue)



EXTERIOR VIEWS

North Elevation



EXTERIOR VIEWS



EXTERIOR VIEWS



EXTERIOR VIEWS

View from Courthouse Square



BUDGET SUMMARY

Construction Costs

Site $510,000

Renovation $1,800,000

New Construction $5,750,000

Contingencies $590,000

Total Construction $8,650,000

Additional Project Costs $1,750,000

Design Fees, Furnishings, 

Technology, Phasing, etc.

Total Project Budget $10,400,000

Potential Additional Items for Consideration

Site Features

South Plaza $45,000

North Seating Feature $34,000

Interactive site pieces $11,000

Renewable Energy

Photo Voltaic Panels $165,000

Geothermal Heating/Cooling $310,000



2021 Construction Timeline





S:\Council\Resolutions\5-28-19 Claims.docx

CA – 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - Dated: May 28, 2019

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:

FiscalN ote:(C heckone) [ ] N otRequ ired [ ] B u dgeted E xpenditu re [ ] N otB u dgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $ as recommended for payment by the
Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

O ffered B y: Consent A pproved byM ayor:
M otion:
S econd: C ertified byC ityC lerk:



S:\C ou ncil\Resolu tions\5-28 -19 A ppointments forB ED C .d ocx

C A -2

RE SO L UTIO N N O .2019- D ated: M ay28,2019

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

B ackground:

FiscalN ote:(C heckone) [x ]Not Required [ ]Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved,bythe C ommon C ouncil of the C ityof B araboo,confirmsthe M ayor’s
appointmentsasfollows:

THAT, Greg Manson be appointed to the Baraboo Economic Development Commission
(BEDC). Re-appoint Musa Ayar to the Baraboo Economic Development Commission (BEDC).
Both BEDC appointments will serve until February 28, 2022.

O fferedB y: Consent A pprovedbyM ayor:
M otion:
Second: C ertifiedbyC ityC lerk:



S:\C ou ncil\Resolu tions\5-28 -19 2019 StreetImprovementP rojects.d oc

N B R -1

RE SO L UTIO N N O .2019- D ated:M ay28,2019
TheC ityof B araboo,W isconsin

B ackground: Bids were received on May 23rd, 2019 for this year’s scheduled Street Improvement
Projects. The following is a tabulation of the bids:

Proposal A: Lake Street Reconstruction
Gerke Excavating, Inc. $1,288,713.94

Proposal B: Washington Ave Reconstruction & Elizabeth St Sidewalk
Gerke Excavating, Inc. $542,444.18
LASAR Construction LLC $542,972.75
Dean Blum Excavating $546,157.00

Proposal C: Broadway Mill & Overlay
D.L. Gasser $173,493..75

The Finance C ommittee reviewed these bid s attheirM ay28 th meetingand u nanimou slyrecommend ed
award of these three P rojects to the respective low bid d ers.

FiscalN ote:(checkone) []N otRequired [x ]B udgetedE xpenditure []N ot B udgeted
C omments

Resolved,bytheC ommon C ouncilof theC ityof B araboo,SaukC ounty,W isconsin:

That the low bids of:

Gerke Excavating Inc $1,288,713.94 –PROPOSAL A –Lake Street Reconstruction
Gerke Excavating Inc $542,444.18 –PROPOSAL B –Washington Ave Reconstruction
D.L. Gasser $173,493.75 –PROPOSAL C –Broadway Mill & Overlay

Are hereby accepted and all other bids are rejected.

O fferedby:Finance Comm. A pprovedbyM ayor:
M otion:
Second: C ertifiedbyC ityC lerk:



S:\C ou ncil\Resolu tions\5-28 -19 A pprove V intage C ond ominiu ms 8 -UnitC ond ominiu m P lat.d ocx

N B R -2
RE SO L UTIO N N O .2019- D ated:M ay28,2019

TheC ityof B araboo,W isconsin

B ackground Pursuant to Chapter 18 of the Code of Ordinances, Condominium Plats are reviewed
and approved in the same manner as a subdivision. The General Code of Ordinance encourage
developers to consult with the Plan Commission for advice and assistance regarding the subdivision
regulations and other considerations to assist the developer in planning their project, which occurred
at the October 16, 2018 Plan Commission Meeting.

This proposed 8-unit condominium project area was formerly part of the future expansion area
of the Greens Condominium that reportedly could have included up to 14 additional units. That
Condominium Declaration for that development included a deadline for future expansion,
which has since lapsed and that entire expansion area remains vacant.

The purpose of this Resolution is to approve the Vintage Condominium plat containing 8 units
comprised of six single-family homes and one duplex. This matter was favorably reviewed by
the Plan Commission at their May 21st meeting with a unanimous recommendation for approval.

FiscalN ote:( one) [X ]N ot Required [ ]B udgetedE xpenditure [ ]N ot B udgeted
C omments:

WHEREAS, The Greens C ond ominiu m was originallyrecord ed in 2005,

AND WHEREAS, the P lan C ommission approved V intage C ond ominiu m plat,an 8 -
UnitC ond ominiu m C ond itionallocated on the formerexpansion areaofthe Greens,located on
the northsid e of Inverness Terrace C ou rt,eastof W alnu tStreet;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED thatthe V intage C ond ominiu m plat,
containing 8 proposed cond ominiu m u nits,is hereby granted finalapprovalsu bjectto the
applicable provisions of C hapters 236 and 7 03of the W isconsin Statu tes and C hapter18 of the
B araboo M u nicipalC od e of O rd inances and thatallreview fees be paid in fu ll;and

TH A T the M ayorand C ity C lerkare hereby au thorized to sign the V intage C ond ominiu m plat.

O fferedby: Plan Commission A pproved:
M otion:
Second: A ttest:







NBR - 3

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - Dated: May 28, 2019

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: At the March 26th City Council meeting, the Council authorized the submittal of a grant
application to the CDBG CLOSE Public Facilities program in order to reconstruct and make infrastructure
improvements on Lake Street.

On May 21st, the City received notice that the State has provisionally awarded the City the requested grant, in an
amount up to $799,527.67. Staff is seeking consent from Council to sign and return the Acceptance and Award
and to submit the pre-agreement items as required by the State.

Fiscal Note: [ X ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, Federal monies are available under the Wisconsin Community Development Block
Grant (CDBG) program, administered by the State of Wisconsin, Department of Administration, Division
of Energy, Housing and Community Resources (DEHCR), for the improvement of public facilities (CDBG-
PF); and

WHEREAS, after public meeting and due consideration, the Citizen Participation Committee
has recommended that an application be submitted to the State of Wisconsin for the following project:

The Reconstruction of Lake Street from Walnut Street to Springbrook Drive

WHEREAS, the City Council authorized the submittal of the grant application at its March 26,
2019, meeting, and

WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin has notified the City that it has been awarded a grant for
the project in an amount up to $799,527.67.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of
Baraboo does authorize the City Administrator and City Clerk to accept the award and for the City to
provide the pre-agreement documents required for acceptance.

Offered by: Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:















NBR - 4

RESOLUTION NO. 2019- Dated: May 28, 2019
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background

In 2007, Alltel petitioned for a cellular tower to be located at the Sauk County Fairgrounds. While at that time, a
tower at the location would have been permitted, Mayor Liston actively lobbied Alltel to find an alternate location and
promoted the use of the Jackson property (HWY 33 East) as a possibility.

Alltel reexamined their plans and conducted engineering/propagation studies for the site. As a result, Alltel decided
to change the location of their tower to the SW corner of the Jackson property.

The Plan Commission reviewed the petition for a conditional use permit and approved the same at their July 15,
2008 meeting. Common Council then adopted Resolution 2008-58, approving the lease for the use of a portion of
the property as a cellular tower site. The final (and current) version of the lease allows for an automatic renewal for
three 5-year terms, with a lease rate starting at $850 per month with a 3% increase per year. The Communications
Site lease Agreement was later assigned to American Tower Corporation June 18, 2015. The original
agreement expires on 9/18/2027.
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
On February 1, 2019, the City received offers to extend or buyout the ground lease agreement from American Tower
Corporation (d/b/a Verizon Wireless, and previously owned by Alltel). American Tower Corporation proposed
amending the current lease agreement, and provided three options:

Option 1: Perpetual Easement Option lump sum _Net to City $260,000
Option 2: Perpetual Easement Option 120 monthly installment of $2,700_Net to City $324,000
Option 3: Ground Lease Agreement Extension with bonus $45,000_Net to City $1,254,330

A detailed analysis was performed by the Finance Department. Option 3 was favored over the others as it results
in a favorable position for the City.

Note: ( one) [ x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, the City of Baraboo currently has a lease agreement with American Tower Corporation (d/b/a
Verizon Wireless, and previously owned by Alltel) for a cell phone tower located at the Jackson Property (HWY 33 East)
owned by the City of Baraboo, and

WHEREAS, American Tower Corporation has been in compliance with the terms of the lease agreement, and

WHEREAS, American Tower Corporation recently reached out to the City to offer an amendment to the current
lease, including the option of agreeing to extend the current lease and provide the City with a bonus of $45,000 (“Option
3”), and

WHEREAS, the City’s Finance Department, in conjunction with the City Administrator, reviewed the proposed
amendments provided by American Tower Corporation and determined that the most advantageous option to the City
is to accept Option 3, which will (i) extend the current lease agreement for six (6) additional 5-year terms, effective at
the expiration of the ground lease, (ii) retain the current rent/escalation in full force and effect through the extended



terms; and (iii) result in the City receiving a one-time payment of $45,000 effective after mutual execution of new lease
agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City execute the revised agreement with American Tower
Corporation, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Administrator and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the
revised lease agreement on behalf of the City.

Offered by: Finance Committee Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

T HEFIR S T A M EN DM EN T T O CO M M U N ICAT IO N S S IT EL EA S EA GR EEM EN T

T hisFirstAm endm enttoCom m unicationsS iteL easeAgreem ent(this“ Am endm ent” )ism adeeffectiveasof
thelattersignaturedatehereof(the“ EffectiveDate” )by andbetw eenCity ofBaraboo,S aukCounty,a
W isconsinm unicipalcorporation(“ L andlord” )andW isconsinR S A #8L P d/b/aVerizonW ireless(“ T enant” )
(L andlordandT enantbeingcollectively referredtohereinasthe“ P arties” ).

R ECIT A L S

W HER EA S ,L andlordow nstherealproperty describedonExhibitA attachedheretoandby thisreference
m adeaparthereof(the“ P arentP arcel” );and

W HER EA S ,L andlordandT enant(oritspredecessor-in-interest)enteredintothatcertainCom m unications
S iteL easeAgreem entdatedS eptem ber18,2008(the“ L ease” ),pursuanttow hich theT enantleasesa
portionoftheP arentP arcelandisthebeneficiary ofcertaineasem entsforaccessandpublicutilities,allas
m oreparticularly describedintheL ease(suchportionoftheP arentP arcelsoleasedalongw ithsuchportion
oftheP arentP arcelsoaffected,collectively,the“ L easedP rem ises” ),w hichL easedP rem isesarealso
describedonExhibitA ;and

W HER EA S ,T enant,VerizonCom m unicationsInc.,aDelaw arecorporation,andotherpartiesidentified
therein,enteredintoaM anagem entAgreem entandaM asterP repaidL ease,bothw ithaneffectivedateof
M arch27,2015andbothw ithAT C S equoiaL L C,aDelaw arelim itedliability com pany (“ Am ericanT ow er” ),
pursuanttow hichAm ericanT ow ersubleases,m anages,operatesandm aintains,asapplicable,theL eased
P rem ises,allasm oreparticularly describedtherein;and

W HER EA S ,T enanthasgrantedAm ericanT ow eralim itedpow erofattorney (the“ P O A ” )to,am ongother
things,prepare,negotiate,execute,deliver,recordand/orfilecertaindocum entsonbehalfofT enant,allas
m oreparticularly setforthintheP O A;and

W HER EA S ,L andlordandT enantdesiretoam endtheterm softheL easetoextendtheterm thereofandto
otherw isem odify theL easeasexpressly providedherein.

N O W T HER EFO R E,inconsiderationoftheforegoingrecitalsandthem utualcovenantssetforthhereinand
othergoodandvaluableconsideration,thereceipt,adequacy,andsufficiency ofw hicharehereby
acknow ledged,theP artieshereby agreeasfollow s:

1. O ne-T im eP aym ent. T enantshallpay toL andlordaone-tim epaym entintheam ountofForty-Five
T housandandN o/100 Dollars($45,000.00),payablew ithinthirty (30)daysoftheEffectiveDateand
subjecttothefollow ingconditionsprecedent: (a)T enant’sreceiptofthisAm endm entexecutedby
L andlord,onorbeforeJuly 1,2019;(b)T enant’sconfirm ationthatL andlord’sstatem entsasfurtherset
forthinthisAm endm entaretrue,accurate,andcom plete,includingverificationofL andlord’sow nership;
(c)T enant’sreceiptofany docum entsandotheritem sreasonably requestedby T enantinorderto
effectuatethetransactionandpaym entcontem platedherein;and(d)receiptby T enantofanoriginal
M em orandum (asdefinedherein)executedby L andlord.

2. L easeT erm Extended. N otw ithstandinganythingtothecontrary containedintheL easeorthis
Am endm ent,theP artiesagreetheL easeoriginally com m encedonO ctober1,2008and,w ithoutgiving
effecttotheterm softhisAm endm entbutassum ingtheexerciseby T enantofallrem ainingrenew al
optionscontainedintheL ease(eachan“ ExistingR enew alT erm ” and,collectively,the“ Existing
R enew alT erm s” ),theL easeisotherw isescheduledtoexpireonS eptem ber30,2028.Inadditiontoany
ExistingR enew alT erm (s),theL easeishereby am endedtoprovideT enantw iththeoptiontoextendthe
L easeforeachofsix(6)additionalfive(5)yearrenew alterm s(eacha“ N ew R enew alT erm ” and,
collectively,the“ N ew R enew alT erm s” ). N otw ithstandinganythingtothecontrary containedinthe
L ease,asm odifiedby thisAm endm ent,(a)allExistingR enew alT erm sandN ew R enew alT erm sshall



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

autom atically renew unlessT enantnotifiesL andlordthatT enantelectsnottorenew theL easeatleast
sixty (60)dayspriortothecom m encem entofthenextR enew alT erm (asdefinedbelow )and(b)
L andlordshallbeabletoterm inatetheL easeonly intheeventofam aterialdefaultby T enant,w hich
defaultisnotcuredw ithinsixty (60)daysofT enant’sreceiptofw rittennoticethereof,provided,
how ever,intheeventthatT enanthasdiligently com m encedtocuream aterialdefaultw ithinsixty (60)
daysofT enant’sactualreceiptofnoticethereofandreasonably requiresadditionaltim ebeyondthesixty
(60)day cureperioddescribedhereintoeffectsuchcure,T enantshallhavesuchadditionaltim easis
necessary (beyondthesixty [60]day cureperiod)toeffectthecure. R eferencesinthisAm endm entto
“ R enew alT erm ” shallrefer,collectively,totheExistingR enew alT erm (s)andtheN ew R enew alT erm (s).
T heL andlordhereby agreestoexecuteandreturntoT enantanoriginalM em orandum ofL easeinthe
form andofthesubstanceattachedheretoasExhibitB andby thisreferencem adeaparthereof(the
“ M em orandum ” )executedby L andlord,togetherw ithany applicableform sneededtorecordthe
M em orandum ,w hichform sshallbesuppliedby T enanttoL andlord.

3. R entandEscalation.T heP artieshereby acknow ledgeandagreethatallapplicableincreasesand
escalationstotherentalpaym entsundertheL ease(the“ R ent” )shallcontinueinfullforceandeffect
throughtheN ew R enew alT erm (s).Intheeventofany overpaym entofR entorCollocationFee(as
definedbelow )priortooraftertheEffectiveDate,T enantshallhavetherighttodeductfrom any future
R entpaym entsanam ountequaltotheoverpaym entam ount.N otw ithstandinganythingtothecontrary
containedintheL ease,asm odifiedby thisAm endm ent,allR entandany otherpaym entsexpressly
requiredtobepaidby T enanttoL andlordundertheL easeandthisAm endm entshallbepaidtoCity of
Baraboo.

4. R evenueS hare.

a. S ubjecttotheotherapplicableterm s,provisions,andconditionsofthisS ection,T enantshallpay
L andlordanam ountequaltoT w oHundredandN o/100 Dollars($200.00)perm onthforeach
sublease,licenseorothercollocationagreem entfortheuseofany portionoftheL easedP rem ises
enteredintoby andbetw eenT enantorAm ericanT ow erandathirdparty (any suchparty,the
“ A dditionalCollocator” )subsequenttotheEffectiveDate(sucham ount,the“ CollocationFee” ).
Com m encingonthefirstanniversary oftheinitialpaym entofany CollocationFee,andoneach
successiveannualanniversary thereof,suchCollocationFeeshallincreaseby anam ountequalto
threepercent(3% )ofthethencurrentCollocationFee.T heCollocationFeeforeachAdditional
Collocatorshallstartatthedollaram ountspecifiedaboveandincreaseasdescribedherein.

b. T heinitialpaym entoftheCollocationFeeshallbeduew ithinthirty (30)daysofactualreceiptby
T enantorAm ericanT ow erofthefirstcollocationpaym entpaidby anAdditionalCollocator. Inthe
eventasubleaseorlicensew ithanAdditionalCollocatorexpiresorterm inates,T enant’sobligation
topay theCollocationFeeforsuchsubleaseorlicenseshallautom atically term inateuponthedateof
suchexpirationorterm ination. N otw ithstandinganythingcontainedhereintothecontrary,T enant
shallhavenoobligationtopay toL andlordandL andlordhereby agreesnottodem andorrequest
thatT enantpay toL andlordany CollocationFeeinconnectionw iththesubleasetoortransferof
T enant’sobligationsand/orrightsundertheL ease,asm odifiedby thisAm endm ent,toany
subsidiary,parentoraffiliateofT enantorAm ericanT ow er.

c. L andlordhereby acknow ledgesandagreesthatT enantandAm ericanT ow erhavethesoleand
absoluterighttoenterinto,renew ,extend,term inate,am end,restate,orotherw isem odify
(including,w ithoutlim itation,reducingrentorallow ingtheearly term inationof)any futureor
existingsubleases,licensesorcollocationagreem entsforoccupancy onthetow erinstalledonthe
L easedP rem ises(suchtow er,the“ T ow er” ),allonsuchterm sasT enantand/orAm ericanT ow er



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

deem advisable,inT enant’sand/orAm ericanT ow er’ssoleandabsolutediscretion,notw ithstanding
thatthesam em ay affecttheam ountspayabletotheL andlordpursuanttothisS ection.

d. N otw ithstandinganythingtothecontrary containedherein,L andlordhereby acknow ledgesand
agreesthatT enantshallhavenoobligationtopay andshallnotpay toL andlordany CollocationFee
inconnectionw ith: (i)any subleases,licenses,orothercollocationagreem entsbetw eenT enant(or
Am ericanT ow er),orT enant’s(orAm ericanT ow er’s)predecessors-in-interest,asapplicable,and
Am ericanT ow erorany thirdparties,orsuchthirdparties’ predecessorsorsuccessors-in-interest,as
applicable,enteredintopriortotheEffectiveDate(any suchagreem ents,the“ Existing
A greem ents” );(ii)any am endm ents,m odifications,extensions,renew als,and/orrestatem entsto
and/oroftheExistingAgreem entsenteredintopriortotheEffectiveDateorw hichm ay beentered
intoonoraftertheEffectiveDate;(iii)any subleases,licenses,orothercollocationagreem ents
enteredintoby andbetw eenT enant(orAm ericanT ow er)andany AdditionalCollocatorsforpublic
em ergency and/orsafety system purposesthatarerequiredororderedby any governm ental
authority havingjurisdictionatorovertheL easedP rem ises;or(iv)any subleases,licensesorother
collocationagreem entsenteredintoby andbetw eenT enant(orAm ericanT ow er)andany
AdditionalCollocatorsiftheL andlordhasenteredintoany agreem entsw ithsuchAdditional
Collocatorstoaccom m odatesuchAdditionalCollocators’ facilitiesoutsideoftheL easedP rem ises
andsuchAdditionalCollocatorspay any am ounts(w hethercharacterizedasrent,additionalrent,
use,occupancy orothertypesoffees,orany othertypesofm onetary consideration)toL andlordfor
suchuse.

5. L andlordandT enantA cknow ledgm ents. Exceptasm odifiedherein,theL easeandallprovisions
containedthereinrem aininfullforceandeffectandarehereby ratifiedandaffirm ed. Intheeventthere
isaconflictbetw eentheL easeandthisAm endm ent,thisAm endm entshallcontrol.T heP artieshereby
agreethatnodefaultsexistundertheL ease. T otheextentT enantneededconsentand/orapprovalfrom
L andlordforany ofT enant’sactivitiesatandusesofthesitepriortotheEffectiveDate,including
subleasingtoAm ericanT ow er,L andlord’sexecutionofthisAm endm entisandshallbeconsidered
consenttoandapprovalofallsuchactivitiesandusesandconfirm ationthatnoadditionalconsideration
isow edtoL andlordforsuchactivitiesanduses. L andlordhereby acknow ledgesandagreesthatT enant
shallnotneedconsentorapprovalfrom ,ortoprovidenoticeto,L andlordforany futureactivitiesator
usesoftheL easedP rem ises,including,w ithoutlim itation,subleasingandlicensingtoadditional
custom ers,installing,m odifying,repairing,orreplacingim provem entsw ithintheL easedP rem ises,
and/orassigningallorany portionofT enant’sinterestintheL ease,asm odifiedby thisAm endm ent.
T enantandT enant’ssublesseesandcustom ersshallhavevehicular(specifically includingtruck)and
pedestrianaccesstotheL easedP rem isesfrom apublicrightofw ay ona24 hoursperday,7 daysper
w eekbasis,togetherw ithutilitiesservicestotheL easedP rem isesfrom apublicrightofw ay. U pon
requestby T enantandatT enant’ssolecostandexpenseandfornoadditionalconsiderationtoL andlord,
L andlordhereby agreestoprom ptly executeandreturntoT enantbuildingperm its,zoningapplications
andotherform sanddocum ents,includingam em orandum oflease,asrequiredfortheuseoftheL eased
P rem isesby T enantand/orT enant’scustom ers,licensees,andsublessees.L andlordhereby appoints
T enantasL andlord’sattorney-in-factcoupledw ithaninteresttoprepare,executeanddeliverlanduse
andzoningandbuildingperm itapplicationsthatconcerntheL easedP rem ises,onbehalfofL andlord
w ithfederal,stateandlocalgovernm entalauthorities,providedthatsuchapplicationsshallbelim ited
strictly totheuseoftheL easedP rem isesasaw irelesstelecom m unicationsfacility andthatsuch
attorney-in-factshallnotallow T enanttore-zoneorotherw isereclassify theL easedP rem isesorthe
P arentP arcel.T heterm s,provisions,andconditionsofthisS ectionshallsurvivetheexecutionand
delivery ofthisAm endm ent.



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

6. N on-Com pete.Duringtheoriginalterm ,any ExistingR enew alT erm s,and/orany N ew R enew alT erm sof
theL ease,asm odifiedby thisAm endm ent,L andlordshallnotsell,transfer,grant,convey,lease,and/or
licenseby deed,easem ent,lease,licenseorotherlegalinstrum ent,aninterestinandto,ortherightto
useoroccupy any portionoftheP arentP arcelorL andlord’scontiguous,adjacent,adjoiningor
surroundingproperty toany personorentity directly orindirectly engagedinthebusinessofow ning,
acquiring,operating,m anaging,investinginorleasingw irelesstelecom m unicationsinfrastructure(any
suchpersonorentity,a“ T hirdP arty Com petitor” )w ithoutthepriorw rittenconsentofT enant,w hich
m ay bew ithheld,conditioned,and/ordelayedinT enant’ssole,reasonablediscretion.

7. L im itedR ightofFirstR efusal.T heP artiesacknow ledgeandagreethatS ection21 oftheL easeishereby
deletedinitsentirety andisofnofurtherforceandeffect.From andaftertheEffectiveDatethe
obligationsoftheP artiesw ithrespecttoT enant’srightoffirstrefusalshallbecontrolledby thisS ection
ofthisAm endm ent.N otw ithstandinganythingtothecontrary containedherein,thisparagraphshallnot
apply toany feesim plesaleoftheP arentP arcelfrom L andlordtoany prospectivepurchaserthatisnota
T hirdP arty Com petitorortoAm ericanT ow er. IfL andlordreceivesanofferordesirestoofferto: (i)sell
orconvey any interest(including,butnotlim itedto,leaseholdsoreasem ents)inany realproperty of
w hichtheL easedP rem isesisaparttoaT hirdP arty Com petitoror(ii)assignallorany portionof
L andlord’sinterestintheL easetoaT hirdP arty Com petitor(any suchoffer,the“ O ffer” ),T enantshall
havetherightoffirstrefusaltopurchasetherealproperty orotherinterestbeingofferedby L andlordin
connectionw iththeO fferonthesam eterm sandconditions. IfT enantelects,initssoleandabsolute
discretion,toexerciseitsrightoffirstrefusalasprovidedherein,T enantm ustprovideL andlordw ith
noticeofitselectionnotlaterthanforty-five(45)daysafterT enantreceivesw rittennoticefrom L andlord
oftheO ffer. IfT enantelectsnottoexerciseT enant’srightoffirstrefusalw ithrespecttoanO fferas
providedherein,L andlordm ay com pletethetransactioncontem platedintheO fferw iththeT hirdP arty
Com petitoronthestatedterm sandpricebutw iththeexpressconditionthatsuchsaleism adesubject
totheterm softheL ease,asm odifiedby thisAm endm ent. L andlordhereby acknow ledgesandagrees
thatany saleorconveyanceby L andlordinviolationofthisS ectionisandshallbedeem edtobenulland
voidandofnoforceandeffect.T heterm s,provisions,andconditionsofthisS ectionshallsurvivethe
executionanddelivery ofthisAm endm ent. Fortheavoidanceofdoubt,Am ericanT ow er,itsaffiliates
andsubsidiaries,shallnotbeconsideredaT hirdP arty Com petitorandthisprovisionshallnotapply to
futuretransactionsw ithAm ericanT ow er,itsaffiliatesandsubsidiaries.

8. L andlordS tatem ents. L andlordhereby representsandw arrantstoT enantthat: (i)totheextent
applicable,L andlordisduly organized,validly existing,andingoodstandinginthejurisdictioninw hich
L andlordw asorganized,form ed,orincorporated,asapplicable,andisotherw iseingoodstandingand
authorizedtotransactbusinessineachotherjurisdictioninw hichsuchqualificationsarerequired;(ii)
L andlordhasthefullpow erandauthority toenterintoandperform itsobligationsunderthis
Am endm ent,and,totheextentapplicable,theperson(s)executing thisAm endm entonbehalfof
L andlord,havetheauthority toenterintoanddeliverthisAm endm entonbehalfofL andlord;(iii)no
consent,authorization,order,orapprovalof,orfilingorregistrationw ith,any governm entalauthority or
otherpersonorentity isrequiredfortheexecutionanddelivery by L andlordofthisAm endm ent;(iv)
L andlordisthesoleow neroftheL easedP rem isesandallotherportionsoftheP arentP arcel;(v)tothe
bestofL andlord’sknow ledge,therearenoagreem ents,liens,encum brances,claim s,claim soflien,
proceedings,orotherm atters(w hetherfiledorrecordedintheapplicablepublicrecordsornot)related
to,encum bering,assertedagainst,threatenedagainst,and/orpendingw ithrespecttotheL eased
P rem isesorany otherportionoftheP arentP arcelw hichdoorcould(now orany tim einthefuture)
adversely im pact,lim it,and/orim pairT enant’srightsundertheL ease,asam endedandm odifiedby this
Am endm ent;(vi)solongasT enantperform sitsobligationsundertheL ease,T enantshallpeaceably and
quietly have,holdandenjoy theL easedP rem ises,andL andlordshallnotactorperm itany thirdperson
toactinany m annerw hichw ouldinterferew ithordisruptT enant'sbusinessorfrustrateT enantor



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

T enant’scustom ers’ useoftheL easedP rem isesand(vii)thesquarefootageoftheL easedP rem isesis
thegreaterofT enant’sexistingim provem entsontheP arentP arcelorthelandareaconveyedtoT enant
undertheL ease.T herepresentationsandw arrantiesofL andlordm adeinthisS ectionshallsurvivethe
executionanddelivery ofthisAm endm ent. L andlordhereby doesandagreestoindem nify T enantfor
any dam ages,losses,costs,fees,expenses,orchargesofany kindsustainedorincurredby T enantasa
resultofthebreachoftherepresentationsandw arrantiesm adehereinorifany oftherepresentations
andw arrantiesm adehereinprovetobeuntrue.T heaforem entionedindem nificationshallsurvivethe
executionanddelivery ofthisAm endm ent.

9. Confidentiality.N otw ithstandinganythingtothecontrary containedintheL easeorinthisAm endm ent,
L andlordagreesandacknow ledgesthatalltheterm softhisAm endm entandtheL easeandany
inform ationfurnishedtoL andlordby T enantorAm ericanT ow erinconnectiontherew ithshallbeand
rem ainconfidentialtotheextentallow edby W isconsinlaw (§19.31,et.seq.,W is.S tats.).Exceptw ith
L andlord’sattorney,accountant,broker,lender,aprospectivefeesim plepurchaseroftheP arentP arcel,
orifotherw iserequiredby law ,L andlordshallnotdiscloseany suchterm sorinform ationw ithoutthe
priorw rittenconsentofT enant.T heterm sandprovisionsofthisS ectionshallsurvivetheexecutionand
delivery ofthisAm endm ent.

10. N otices. T heP artiesacknow ledgeandagreethatS ection17oftheL easeishereby deletedinitsentirety
andisofnofurtherforceandeffect.From andaftertheEffectiveDatethenoticeaddressand
requirem entsoftheL ease,asm odifiedby thisAm endm ent,shallbecontrolledby thisS ectionofthis
Am endm ent. Allnoticesm ustbeinw ritingandshallbevaliduponreceiptw hendeliveredby hand,by
nationally recognizedcourierservice,orby FirstClassU nitedS tatesM ail,certified,returnreceipt
requestedtotheaddressessetforthherein: toL andlordat:City ofBaraboo,101 S outhBlvd.,Baraboo,
W I53913-2184;toT enantat: VerizonW ireless,Attn.:N etw orkR ealEstate,180 W ashingtonValley R oad,
Bedm inster,N J 07921;w ithcopy to: Am ericanT ow er,Attn.:L andM anagem ent,10 P residentialW ay,
W oburn,M A 01801;andalsow ithcopy to:Attn.:L egalDept.116HuntingtonAvenue,Boston,M A
02116. Any oftheP arties,by thirty (30)dayspriorw rittennoticetotheothersinthem annerprovided
herein,m ay designateoneorm oredifferentnoticeaddressesfrom thosesetforthabove. R efusalto
acceptdelivery ofany noticeortheinability todeliverany noticebecauseofachangedaddressforw hich
nonoticew asgivenasrequiredherein,shallbedeem edtobereceiptofany suchnotice.

11. Counterparts. T hisAm endm entm ay beexecutedinseveralcounterparts,eachofw hichw henso
executedanddelivered,shallbedeem edanoriginalandallofw hich,w hentakentogether,shall
constituteoneandthesam einstrum ent,eventhoughallP artiesarenotsignatoriestotheoriginalorthe
sam ecounterpart. Furtherm ore,theP artiesm ay executeanddeliverthisAm endm entby electronic
m eanssuchas.pdforsim ilarform at. EachoftheP artiesagreesthatthedelivery oftheAm endm entby
electronicm eansw illhavethesam eforceandeffectasdelivery oforiginalsignaturesandthateachof
theP artiesm ay usesuchelectronicsignaturesasevidenceoftheexecutionanddelivery ofthe
Am endm entby allP artiestothesam eextentasanoriginalsignature.

12. GoverningL aw . T heP artiesacknow ledgeandagreethatS ection22(d)oftheL easeishereby deletedin
itsentirety andisofnofurtherforceandeffect.From andaftertheEffectiveDateandnotw ithstanding
anythingtothecontrary containedintheL easeandinthisAm endm ent,theL easeandthisAm endm ent
shallbegovernedby andconstruedinallrespectsinaccordancew iththelaw softheS tateor
Com m onw ealthinw hichtheL easedP rem isesissituated,w ithoutregardtotheconflictsoflaw s
provisionsofsuchS tateorCom m onw ealth.

13. W aiver.N otw ithstandinganythingtothecontrary containedherein,innoeventshallL andlordorT enant
beliabletotheotherfor,andL andlordandT enanthereby w aive,tothefullestextentperm ittedunder



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

applicablelaw ,therighttorecoverincidental,consequential(including,w ithoutlim itation,lostprofits,
lossofuseorlossofbusinessopportunity),punitive,exem plary andsim ilardam ages,unlessthedam ages
resultedfrom thegrossnegligenceoftheT enantinw hichcasetheL andlordshallbeentitledtorecovery
ofsaiddam ages.

14. T enant’sS ecuritizationR ights;Estoppel.L andlordhereby consentstothegrantingby T enantand/or
Am ericanT ow erofoneorm oreleaseholdm ortgages,collateralassignm ents,liens,and/orothersecurity
interests(collectively,a“ S ecurity Interest” )inT enant's(orAm ericanT ow er’s)interestintheL ease,as
am ended,andallofT enant’s(orAm ericanT ow er’s)property andfixturesattachedtoandlyingw ithin
theL easedP rem isesandfurtherconsentstotheexerciseby T enant's(orAm ericanT ow er’s)m ortgagee
(“ T enant’sM ortgagee” )ofitsrightstoexerciseitsrem edies,includingw ithoutlim itationforeclosure,
w ithrespecttoany suchS ecurity Interest.L andlordshallrecognizetheholderofany suchS ecurity
Interestofw hichL andlordisgivenpriorw rittennotice(any suchholder,a“ Holder” )as“ T enant”
hereunderintheeventaHoldersucceedstotheinterestofT enantand/orAm ericanT ow erhereunderby
theexerciseofsuchrem edies. L andlordfurtheragreestoexecuteaw rittenestoppelcertificatew ithin
thirty (30)daysofw rittenrequestofthesam eby T enant,Am ericanT ow erorHolder.

15. T axes. T heP artiesacknow ledgeandagreethatS ection12 oftheL easeishereby deletedinitsentirety
andisofnofurtherforceandeffect.From andaftertheEffectiveDatetheobligationsoftheP artiesw ith
respecttotaxesshallbecontrolledby thisS ectionofthisAm endm ent.Duringtheterm oftheL ease,as
m odifiedby thisAm endm ent,L andlordshallpay w hendueallrealproperty,personalproperty,and
othertaxes,feesandassessm entsattributabletotheP arentP arcel,includingtheL eased
P rem ises. T enanthereby agreestoreim burseL andlordfor any personalproperty taxesinadditionto
any increaseinrealproperty taxesleviedagainsttheP arentP arcel,totheextentbotharedirectly
attributabletoT enant'sim provem entsontheL easedP rem ises(butnot,how ever,taxesorother
assessm entsattributabletoperiodspriortotheEffectiveDate),provided,how ever,thatL andlordm ust
furnishw rittendocum entation(thesubstanceandform ofw hichshallbereasonably satisfactory to
T enant)ofsuchpersonalproperty taxesorrealproperty tax increasetoT enantalongw ithproofof
paym entofsam eby L andlord. Anythingtothecontrary notw ithstanding,T enantshallnotbeobligated
toreim burseL andlordforany applicabletaxesunlessL andlordrequestssuchreim bursem entw ithinone
(1)yearafterthedatesuchtaxesbecam edue. L andlordshallsubm itrequestsforreim bursem entin
w ritingto:Am ericanT ow erCorporation,Attn:L andlordR elations,10 P residentialW ay,W oburn,M A
01801 unlessotherw isedirectedby T enantfrom tim etotim e. S ubjecttotherequirem entssetforthin
thisS ection,T enantshallm akesuchreim bursem entpaym entw ithinforty-five(45)daysofreceiptofa
w rittenreim bursem entrequestfrom L andlord. T enantshallpay applicablepersonalproperty taxes
directly tothelocaltaxingauthority totheextentsuchtaxesarebilledandsentdirectly by thetaxing
authority toT enant. IfL andlordfailstopay w hendueany taxesaffectingtheP arentP arcelasrequired
herein,T enantshallhavetheright,butnottheobligation,topay suchtaxesonL andlord’sbehalfand:(i)
deductthefullam ountofany such taxespaidby T enantonL andlord’sbehalffrom any futurepaym ents
requiredtobem adeby T enanttoL andlordhereunder;(ii)dem andreim bursem entfrom L andlord,w hich
reim bursem entpaym entL andlordshallm akew ithinthirty (30)daysofsuchdem andby T enant;and/or
(iii)collectfrom L andlordany suchtax paym entsm adeby T enantonL andlord’sbehalf by any law ful
m eans.

16. Conflict/CapitalizedT erm s. T heP artieshereby acknow ledgeandagreethatintheeventofaconflict
betw eentheterm sandprovisionsofthisAm endm entandthosecontainedintheL ease,theterm sand
provisionsofthisAm endm entshallcontrol. Exceptasotherw isedefinedorexpressly providedinthis
Am endm ent,allcapitalizedterm susedinthisAm endm entshallhavethem eaningsordefinitions
ascribedtothem intheL ease. T otheextentofany inconsistency inorconflictbetw eenthem eaning,
definition,orusageofany capitalizedterm sinthisAm endm entandthem eaning,definition,orusageof



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

any suchcapitalizedterm sorsim ilaroranalogousterm sintheL ease,them eaning,definition,orusage
ofany suchcapitalizedterm sinthisAm endm entshallcontrol.

[S IGN AT U R ES CO M M EN CEO N FO L L O W IN G P AGE]



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

L A N DL O R D:

City ofBaraboo,S aukCounty,
aW isconsinm unicipalcorporation

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________
T itle:_________________________________
Date:_________________________________

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________
T itle:_________________________________
Date:_________________________________

[S IGN AT U R ES CO N T IN U EO N FO L L O W IN G P AGE]



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

T EN A N T :

W isconsinR S A #8L P d/b/aVerizonW ireless

By: AT C S equoiaL L C,aDelaw arelim itedliability com pany
T itle: Attorney-in-Fact

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________
T itle:_________________________________
Date:_________________________________



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

EX HIBIT A

T hisExhibitA m ay bereplacedatT enant’soptionasdescribedbelow .

P A R EN T P A R CEL

T enantshallhavetherighttoreplacethisdescriptionw ithadescriptionobtainedfrom L andlord’sdeed(or
deeds)thatincludethelandareaencom passedby theL easeandT enant’sim provem entsthereon.

T heP arentP arcelconsistsoftheentirelegaltaxablelotow nedby L andlordasdescribedinadeed(ordeeds)
toL andlordofw hichtheL easedP rem isesisapartthereofw ithsuchP arentP arcelbeingdescribedbelow :

BeingsituatedintheCounty ofS auk,S tateofW isconsin,andbeingknow nas
S aukCounty AP N :206-1154-87100.

L EA S ED P R EM IS ES

T enantshallhavetherighttoreplacethisdescriptionw ithadescriptionobtainedfrom theL easeorfrom a
descriptionobtainedfrom anas-builtsurvey conductedby T enant.

T heL easedP rem isesconsistsofthatportionoftheP arentP arcelasdefinedintheL easew hichshallinclude
accessandutilitieseasem ents.T hesquarefootageoftheL easedP rem isesshallbethegreaterof:(i)theland
areaconveyedtoT enantintheL ease;(ii)T enant’s(andT enant’scustom ers)existingim provem entsonthe
P arentP arcel;or(iii)thelegaldescriptionordepictionbelow (ifany).



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

A CCES S A N D U T IL IT IES

T heaccessandutility easem entsincludealleasem entsofrecordasw ellthatportionoftheP arentP arcel

currently utilizedby T enant(andT enant’scustom ers)foringress,egressandutility purposesfrom theL eased

P rem isestoandfrom apublicrightofw ay includingbutnotlim itedto:



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

EX HIBIT B

FO R M O FM EM O R A N DU M O FL EA S E



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

M EM O R A N DU M O FL EA S E

T hisM em orandum ofL ease(the“ M em orandum ” )isenteredintoasofthelattersignaturedatehereof,by
andbetw eenCity ofBaraboo,S aukCounty,aW isconsinm unicipalcorporation(“ L andlord” )andW isconsin
R S A #8L P d/b/aVerizonW ireless(“ T enant” ).

N O T ICEishereby givenoftheL ease(asdefinedanddescribedbelow )forthepurposeofrecordingandgiving
noticeoftheexistenceofsaidL ease. T otheextentthatnoticeofsuchL easehaspreviously beenrecorded,
thenthisM em orandum shallconstituteanam endm entofany suchpriorrecordednotice(s).

1. P arentP arcelandL ease. L andlordistheow nerofcertainrealproperty beingdescribedinExhibitA
attachedheretoandby thisreferencem adeaparthereof(the“ P arentP arcel” ). L andlord(orits
predecessor-in-interest)andT enant(oritspredecessor-in-interest)enteredintothatcertain
Com m unicationsS iteL easeAgreem entdatedS eptem ber18,2008(asthesam em ay havebeenam ended
from tim etotim e,collectively,the“ L ease” ),pursuanttow hichtheT enantleasesaportionoftheP arent
P arcelandisthebeneficiary ofcertaineasem entsforaccessandpublicutilities,allasm oreparticularly
describedintheL ease(suchportionoftheP arentP arcelsoleasedalongw ithsuchportionoftheP arent
P arcelsoaffected,collectively,the“ L easedP rem ises” ),w hichL easedP rem isesisalsodescribedon
ExhibitA .

2. A m ericanT ow er. T enant,VerizonCom m unicationsInc.,aDelaw arecorporation,andotherparties
identifiedtherein,enteredintoaM anagem entAgreem entandaM asterP repaidL ease,bothw ithan
effectivedateofM arch27,2015 andbothw ithAT C S equoiaL L C,aDelaw arelim itedliability com pany
(“ A m ericanT ow er” ),pursuanttow hichAm ericanT ow ersubleases,m anages,operatesandm aintains,as
applicable,theL easedP rem ises,allasm oreparticularly describedtherein. Inconnectionw iththese
responsibilities,T enanthasalsograntedAm ericanT ow eralim itedpow erofattorney (the“ P O A ” )to,
am ongotherthings,prepare,negotiate,execute,deliver,recordand/orfilecertaindocum entsonbehalf
ofT enant,allasm oreparticularly setforthintheP O A.

3. ExpirationDate. S ubjecttotheterm s,provisions,andconditionsoftheL ease,andassum ingtheexercise
by T enantofallrenew aloptionscontainedintheL ease,thefinalexpirationdateoftheL easew ouldbe
S eptem ber30,2058. N otw ithstandingtheforegoing,innoeventshallT enantberequiredtoexercise
any optiontorenew theterm oftheL ease.

P reparedby andR eturnto:
Am ericanT ow er
10 P residentialW ay
W oburn,M A 01801
Attn: L andM anagem ent/S tephanieL .P oulin,Esq.
AT C S iteN o:417187
AT C S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I
Assessor’sP arcelN o(s):206-1154-87100

P riorR ecordedL easeR eference:
Date:S eptem ber12,2016
Docum entN o:1136676
S tateofW isconsin
County ofS auk



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

4. L easedP rem isesDescription. T enantshallhavetheright,exercisableby T enantatany tim eduringthe
originalorrenew alterm softheL ease,tocauseanas-builtsurvey oftheL easedP rem isestobeprepared
and,thereafter,toreplace,inw holeorinpart,thedescription(s)oftheL easedP rem isessetforthon
ExhibitA w ithalegaldescriptionorlegaldescriptionsbaseduponsuchas-builtsurvey. U ponT enant’s
request,L andlordshallexecuteanddeliverany docum entsreasonably necessary toeffectuatesuch
replacem ent,including,w ithoutlim itation,am endm entstothisM em orandum andtotheL ease.

5. R ightofFirstR efusal. T hereisarightoffirstrefusalintheL ease.

6. Effect/M iscellaneous. T hisM em orandum isnotacom pletesum m ary oftheterm s,provisionsand
conditionscontainedintheL ease. Intheeventofaconflictbetw eenthisM em orandum andtheL ease,
theL easeshallcontrol. L andlordhereby grantstherighttoT enanttocom pleteandexecuteonbehalfof
L andlordany governm entortransfertax form snecessary fortherecordingofthisM em orandum . T his
rightshallterm inateuponrecordingofthisM em orandum .

7. N otices.Allnoticesm ustbeinw ritingandshallbevaliduponreceiptw hendeliveredby hand,by
nationally recognizedcourierservice,orby FirstClassU nitedS tatesM ail,certified,returnreceipt
requestedtotheaddressessetforthherein: toL andlordat: City ofBaraboo,101 S outhBlvd.,Baraboo,
W I53913-2184;toT enantat:VerizonW ireless,Attn.:N etw orkR ealEstate,180 W ashingtonValley R oad,
Bedm inster,N J 07921;w ithcopy to: Am ericanT ow er,Attn.:L andM anagem ent,10 P residentialW ay,
W oburn,M A 01801,andalsow ithcopy to:Attn.:L egalDept.116HuntingtonAvenue,Boston,M A
02116. Any ofthepartieshereto,by thirty (30)dayspriorw rittennoticetotheotherinthem anner
providedherein,m ay designateoneorm oredifferentnoticeaddressesfrom thosesetforthabove.
R efusaltoacceptdelivery ofany noticeortheinability todeliverany noticebecauseofachanged
addressforw hichnonoticew asgivenasrequiredherein,shallbedeem edtobereceiptofany such
notice.

8. Counterparts. T hisM em orandum m ay beexecutedinm ultiplecounterparts,eachofw hichw henso
executedanddelivered,shallbedeem edanoriginalandallofw hich,w hentakentogether,shall
constituteoneandthesam einstrum ent.

9. GoverningL aw . T hisM em orandum shallbegovernedby andconstruedinallrespectsinaccordance
w iththelaw softheS tateorCom m onw ealthinw hichtheL easedP rem isesissituated,w ithoutregardto
theconflictsoflaw sprovisionsofsuchS tateorCom m onw ealth.

[S IGN AT U R ES CO M M EN CEO N FO L L O W IN G P AGE]



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

IN W IT N ES S W HER EO F,L andlordandT enanthaveeachexecutedthisM em orandum asoftheday andyear

setforthbelow .

L A N DL O R D

City ofBaraboo,S aukCounty,
aW isconsinm unicipalcorporation

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________
T itle:_________________________________
Date:_________________________________

2 W IT N ES S ES

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________
T itle:_________________________________
Date:_________________________________

W IT N ES S A N D A CKN O W L EDGEM EN T

S tate/Com m onw ealthof_____________________

County of________________________

O nthis____ day of_____________________,201___,beforem e,theundersignedN otary P ublic,
personally appeared_____________________________________________,w hoprovedtom eonthebasis
ofsatisfactory evidence,tobetheperson(s)w hosenam e(s)is/aresubscribedtothew ithininstrum entand
acknow ledgedtom ethathe/she/they executedthesam einhis/her/theirauthorizedcapacity(ies),andthat
by his/her/theirsignature(s)ontheinstrum ent,theperson(s)ortheentity uponw hichtheperson(s)acted,
executedtheinstrum ent.

W IT N ES S m y handandofficialseal.

___________________________________
N otary P ublic
P rintN am e:_________________________
M y com m issionexpires:_______________ [S EAL ]

[S IGN AT U R ES CO N T IN U EO N FO L L O W IN G P AGE]



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

T EN AN T

W isconsinR S A #8L P d/b/aVerizonW ireless

By: AT C S equoiaL L C,
aDelaw arelim itedliability com pany

T itle: Attorney-in-Fact

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________
T itle:_________________________________
Date:_________________________________

W IT N ES S

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________

W IT N ES S A N D A CKN O W L EDGEM EN T

S tateofW isconsin

County ofS auk

O nthis____ day of_____________________,201___,beforem e,theundersignedN otary P ublic,
personally appeared_____________________________________________,w hoprovedtom eonthebasis
ofsatisfactory evidence,tobetheperson(s)w hosenam e(s)is/aresubscribedtothew ithininstrum entand
acknow ledgedtom ethathe/she/they executedthesam einhis/her/theirauthorizedcapacity(ies),andthat
by his/her/theirsignature(s)ontheinstrum ent,theperson(s)ortheentity uponw hichtheperson(s)acted,
executedtheinstrum ent.

W IT N ES S m y handandofficialseal.

___________________________________
N otary P ublic
P rintN am e:_________________________
M y com m issionexpires:_______________ [S EAL ]



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

EX HIBIT A

T hisExhibitA m ay bereplacedatT enant’soptionasdescribedbelow .

P A R EN T P A R CEL

T enantshallhavetherighttoreplacethisdescriptionw ithadescriptionobtainedfrom L andlord’sdeed(or
deeds)thatincludethelandareaencom passedby theL easeandT enant’sim provem entsthereon.

T heP arentP arcelconsistsoftheentirelegaltaxablelotow nedby L andlordasdescribedinadeed(ordeeds)
toL andlordofw hichtheL easedP rem isesisapartthereofw ithsuchP arentP arcelbeingdescribedbelow :

BeingsituatedintheCounty ofS auk,S tateofW isconsin,andbeingknow nas
S aukCounty AP N :206-1154-87100.

L EA S ED P R EM IS ES

T enantshallhavetherighttoreplacethisdescriptionw ithadescriptionobtainedfrom theL easeorfrom a
descriptionobtainedfrom anas-builtsurvey conductedby T enant.

T heL easedP rem isesconsistsofthatportionoftheP arentP arcelasdefinedintheL easew hichshallinclude
accessandutilitieseasem ents.T hesquarefootageoftheL easedP rem isesshallbethegreaterof:(i)theland
areaconveyedtoT enantintheL ease;(ii)T enant’s(andT enant’scustom ers)existingim provem entsonthe
P arentP arcel;or(iii)thelegaldescriptionordepictionbelow (ifany).



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

A CCES S A N D U T IL IT IES

T heaccessandutility easem entsincludealleasem entsofrecordasw ellthatportionoftheP arentP arcel

currently utilizedby T enant(andT enant’scustom ers)foringress,egressandutility purposesfrom theL eased

P rem isestoandfrom apublicrightofw ay includingbutnotlim itedto:



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

Instructionsforcom pletingtheR esolutionandConsentA ffidavit

*IM P O R T AN T IN FO R M AT IO N BEL O W *

Inordertoavoiddelaysinthecom pletionofthistransaction,theR esolutionandConsent

Affidavitm ustbesignedby A L L M em bers,P artners,Directors,S hareholders,O fficersor

T rusteesoftheorganization. S ection6 ofthisform allow sfortheorganizationtoappointone

persontosigntherem ainingdocum entsbutO N EHU N DR ED P ER CEN T (100% )oftheow nership

orvotinginterestoftheorganizationm ustsignthisfirst. Failuretocom ply w iththese

instructionsorproperly indicatethepercentageofow nershipand/orvotinginterestw illresult

indelaysand couldrequirethedocum entstobere-executed. Ifyou haveany questions,please

contactyourland leaserepresentative.



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

P reparedby andR eturnto:
Am ericanT ow er
Attn: L andM anagem ent/S tephanieL .P oulin,Esq.
10 P residentialW ay
W oburn,M A 01801
Assessor’sP arcelN o(s):206-1154-87100
_________________________________________________________________________________________

CO N S EN T A FFIDA VIT

City ofBaraboo,S aukCounty,aW isconsinm unicipalcorporation,

Beitknow nthat,underthepainsandpenaltiesofperjury,theCity ofBaraboo(the“ L andlord” ),throughits
authorizedsignatories(collectively,the“ A ffiants” ) hereby declarethefollow ing:

1. L andlord(oritspredecessor-in-interest)hasleasedorsubleasedaportionoflandtoW isconsinR S A
#8L P d/b/aVerizonW ireless(the“ T enant” )pursuanttothatcertainCom m unicationsS iteL ease
Agreem entdatedS eptem ber18,2008(asthesam em ay havebeenam endedfrom tim etotim e,
collectively,the“ L ease” ).

2. L andlordandT enantdesiretoenterintoanam endm entoftheL ease(the“ Am endm ent” )inorderto
extendtheterm thereofandtofurtheram endtheL easeasm oreparticularly setforthinthe
Am endm ent.

3. L andlordisduly organized,validly existing,andingoodstandinginthejurisdictionofitsform ation,
organization,and/orincorporation,asapplicable,andisotherw iseauthorizedtotransactbusiness
andingoodstandinginany otherjurisdictionsw heresuchqualificationsarerequired. L andlordhas
fullpow erandauthority toenterintoandperform L andlord’sobligationsundertheAm endm entand
theotherT ransactionDocum ents(ashereinafterdefined),andtheAm endm entandtheother
T ransactionDocum entshavebeenduly executedanddeliveredby L andlord.

4. T heL andlord,asindicatedbelow by thesignaturesoftheCity’sauthorizedAffiants,hereby approves
oftheT ransactionDocum entsandalloftheterm sandprovisionscontainedthereinanddeclares,
resolvesand/oraffirm s,asapplicable,thatL andlordishereby authorizedtoenterintothe
T ransactionDocum entsw ithT enantandeffectthetransactionscontem platedtherein. L andlord
hereby declaresandaffirm sthatany othercorporateandshareholder,m em ber,partner,and/or
trusteeactionsrequiredtoeffectuatethetransactionscontem platedintheAm endm entandother
T ransactionDocum entshavebeencom pleted.

5. T heAffiantsdeclarethatthey havefulllegalauthority tobindL andlordunderthelaw softheS tateor
Com m onw ealthinw hichtheL easedP rem ises(asdefinedintheAm endm ent) islocated,and
Affiantshavethefullauthority toexecuteany andalloftheT ransactionDocum entsonbehalfof
L andlordandtonom inateindividualstoactonL andlord’sbehalf.



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

6. T heL andlordhereby nom inatestheCity Adm inistratorfortheCity ofBarabooorhis/herdesignee
(the“ N om inee” )asattorney-in-facttoexecuteanddelivertheAm endm ent,togetherw ithany other
docum entsandagreem ents,including,w ithoutlim itation,theM em orandum (asdefinedinthe
Am endm ent),requiredtobeexecutedanddeliveredpursuanttotheterm sandprovisionsofthe
Am endm ent(theAm endm entandallofsuchotheraforem entionedagreem entsanddocum ents,
collectively,the“ T ransactionDocum ents” ),onbehalfofAffiantsandL andlord.T heCity
Adm inistratorshallhavefullpow erandauthority toactonbehalfofL andlordforpurposesof
executinganddeliveringtheT ransactionDocum entsandensuringthatL andlordfulfillsitsobligations
thereunder.Additionally,theN om ineeshallhavefullauthority todirectthem annerinw hichall
paym entsm adeby T enantpursuanttotheAm endm entaretobem adetoL andlord,including,
w ithoutlim itation,identifyingw hichbankaccount(s)totransferfundstointheeventaw ire
paym entism adeby T enant.

7. T hisConsentAffidavitshallbecom eeffectiveasofthedateofthelastnotarizedsignatureofthe
Affiantslistedbelow .

8. L andlordhereby acknow ledgesandagreesthatT enant,itslenders,anditstitleinsurancecom pany
arerelyingupon,andareentitledtorely upon,thisConsentAffidavitandthecontentshereofasa
m aterialinducem enttoenteringintotheAm endm entandotherT ransactionDocum ents. T enant,its
lenders,anditstitleinsurancecom pany m ay rely uponafaxed,scannedorotherw iseelectronically
reproducedfully-executedcopy ofthisdocum entasifitw ereanoriginal.

9. T hisdocum entcanonly beam endedorm odifiedby addendum oranam endm entthatisfully
executedandnotarizedby allAffiantslistedhereunder.

[S IGN AT U R ES CO M M EN CEO N FO L L O W IN G P AGE]



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

EX ECU T ED U N DER T HEP AIN S AN D P EN AL T IES O FP ER JU R Y O N T HEDAT EW R IT T EN BEL O W

A FFIA N T N O .1

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________
Date:_________________________________

T itle: (circleone)City Adm inistrator

P ercentageO w nershiporVotingInterest:
_______%

2 W IT N ES S ES

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________

W IT N ES S A N D A CKN O W L EDGEM EN T

S tate/Com m onw ealthof_____________________

County of________________________

O nthis____ day of_____________________,201___,beforem e,theundersignedN otary P ublic,
personally appeared_____________________________________________,w hoprovedtom eonthebasis
ofsatisfactory evidence,tobetheperson(s)w hosenam e(s)is/aresubscribedtothew ithininstrum entand
acknow ledgedtom ethathe/she/they executedthesam einhis/her/theirauthorizedcapacity(ies),andthat
by his/her/theirsignature(s)ontheinstrum ent,theperson(s)ortheentity uponw hichtheperson(s)acted,
executedtheinstrum ent.

W IT N ES S m y handandofficialseal.

___________________________________
N otary P ublic
P rintN am e:_________________________
M y com m issionexpires:_______________ [S EAL ]



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

EX ECU T ED U N DER T HEP AIN S AN D P EN AL T IES O FP ER JU R Y O N T HEDAT EW R IT T EN BEL O W

A FFIA N T N O .2

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________
Date:_________________________________

T itle: (circleone)M em ber,P artner,Director,
S hareholder,O fficer,T rustee

P ercentageO w nershiporVotingInterest:
_______%

2 W IT N ES S ES

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________

W IT N ES S A N D A CKN O W L EDGEM EN T

S tate/Com m onw ealthof_____________________

County of________________________

O nthis____ day of_____________________,201___,beforem e,theundersignedN otary P ublic,
personally appeared_____________________________________________,w hoprovedtom eonthebasis
ofsatisfactory evidence,tobetheperson(s)w hosenam e(s)is/aresubscribedtothew ithininstrum entand
acknow ledgedtom ethathe/she/they executedthesam einhis/her/theirauthorizedcapacity(ies),andthat
by his/her/theirsignature(s)ontheinstrum ent,theperson(s)ortheentity uponw hichtheperson(s)acted,
executedtheinstrum ent.

W IT N ES S m y handandofficialseal.

___________________________________
N otary P ublic
P rintN am e:_________________________
M y com m issionexpires:_______________ [S EAL ]



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

EX ECU T ED U N DER T HEP AIN S AN D P EN AL T IES O FP ER JU R Y O N T HEDAT EW R IT T EN BEL O W

A FFIA N T N O .3

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________
Date:_________________________________

T itle: (circleone)M em ber,P artner,Director,
S hareholder,O fficer,T rustee

P ercentageO w nershiporVotingInterest:
_______%

2 W IT N ES S ES

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________

W IT N ES S A N D A CKN O W L EDGEM EN T

S tate/Com m onw ealthof_____________________

County of________________________

O nthis____ day of_____________________,201___,beforem e,theundersignedN otary P ublic,
personally appeared_____________________________________________,w hoprovedtom eonthebasis
ofsatisfactory evidence,tobetheperson(s)w hosenam e(s)is/aresubscribedtothew ithininstrum entand
acknow ledgedtom ethathe/she/they executedthesam einhis/her/theirauthorizedcapacity(ies),andthat
by his/her/theirsignature(s)ontheinstrum ent,theperson(s)ortheentity uponw hichtheperson(s)acted,
executedtheinstrum ent.

W IT N ES S m y handandofficialseal.

___________________________________
N otary P ublic
P rintN am e:_________________________
M y com m issionexpires:_______________ [S EAL ]



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

EX ECU T ED U N DER T HEP AIN S AN D P EN AL T IES O FP ER JU R Y O N T HEDAT EW R IT T EN BEL O W

A FFIA N T N O .4

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________
Date:_________________________________

T itle: (circleone)M em ber,P artner,Director,
S hareholder,O fficer,T rustee

P ercentageO w nershiporVotingInterest:
_______%

2 W IT N ES S ES

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________

W IT N ES S A N D A CKN O W L EDGEM EN T

S tate/Com m onw ealthof_____________________

County of________________________

O nthis____ day of_____________________,201___,beforem e,theundersignedN otary P ublic,
personally appeared_____________________________________________,w hoprovedtom eonthebasis
ofsatisfactory evidence,tobetheperson(s)w hosenam e(s)is/aresubscribedtothew ithininstrum entand
acknow ledgedtom ethathe/she/they executedthesam einhis/her/theirauthorizedcapacity(ies),andthat
by his/her/theirsignature(s)ontheinstrum ent,theperson(s)ortheentity uponw hichtheperson(s)acted,
executedtheinstrum ent.

W IT N ES S m y handandofficialseal.

___________________________________
N otary P ublic
P rintN am e:_________________________
M y com m issionexpires:_______________ [S EAL ]



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

EX ECU T ED U N DER T HEP AIN S AN D P EN AL T IES O FP ER JU R Y O N T HEDAT EW R IT T EN BEL O W

A FFIA N T N O .5

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________
Date:_________________________________

T itle: (circleone)M em ber,P artner,Director,
S hareholder,O fficer,T rustee

P ercentageO w nershiporVotingInterest:
_______%

2 W IT N ES S ES

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________

W IT N ES S A N D A CKN O W L EDGEM EN T

S tate/Com m onw ealthof_____________________

County of________________________

O nthis____ day of_____________________,201___,beforem e,theundersignedN otary P ublic,
personally appeared_____________________________________________,w hoprovedtom eonthebasis
ofsatisfactory evidence,tobetheperson(s)w hosenam e(s)is/aresubscribedtothew ithininstrum entand
acknow ledgedtom ethathe/she/they executedthesam einhis/her/theirauthorizedcapacity(ies),andthat
by his/her/theirsignature(s)ontheinstrum ent,theperson(s)ortheentity uponw hichtheperson(s)acted,
executedtheinstrum ent.

W IT N ES S m y handandofficialseal.

___________________________________
N otary P ublic
P rintN am e:_________________________
M y com m issionexpires:_______________ [S EAL ]



AT C S iteN o:417187
VZW S iteN o:195713

S iteN am e:BarabooEastW I

EX ECU T ED U N DER T HEP AIN S AN D P EN AL T IES O FP ER JU R Y O N T HEDAT EW R IT T EN BEL O W

A FFIA N T N O .6

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________
Date:_________________________________

T itle: (circleone)M em ber,P artner,Director,
S hareholder,O fficer,T rustee

P ercentageO w nershiporVotingInterest:
_______%

2 W IT N ES S ES

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________

S ignature:_____________________________
P rintN am e:____________________________

W IT N ES S A N D A CKN O W L EDGEM EN T

S tate/Com m onw ealthof_____________________

County of________________________

O nthis____ day of_____________________,201___,beforem e,theundersignedN otary P ublic,
personally appeared_____________________________________________,w hoprovedtom eonthebasis
ofsatisfactory evidence,tobetheperson(s)w hosenam e(s)is/aresubscribedtothew ithininstrum entand
acknow ledgedtom ethathe/she/they executedthesam einhis/her/theirauthorizedcapacity(ies),andthat
by his/her/theirsignature(s)ontheinstrum ent,theperson(s)ortheentity uponw hichtheperson(s)acted,
executedtheinstrum ent.

W IT N ES S m y handandofficialseal.

___________________________________
N otary P ublic
P rintN am e:_________________________
M y com m issionexpires:_______________ [S EAL ]













City of Baraboo Treasurer's Report Investment 2019.xlsx 5/13/2019
Month April 2019

Bank Balance Bank

BANK INVESTMENTS Type Fund Account Term Maturity Rate BNB LGIP WF/JB CFB SUM BWD PDS FBB RCB CLARE WCCU ICB CCF BMO FICA SCHWAB Grand Total

Alma Waite Account NOW account 820 104502957 Daily 0.49% 16,304.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,304.08

Alma Waite Trust Fund Cert of Deposit 820 6275826 36 months 7/8/21 2.85% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,000.00

25688 36 months 4/20/19 1.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6295215 36 months 10/16/19 1.35% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00

3861228 33 months 11/21/20 *2.05% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00

54962-27444 30 months 8/21/20 1.99% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,999.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,999.89

6900492354 31 months 9/22/20 2.25% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00

40032677 30 months 10/16/20 2.45% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 112,667.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 112,667.22

14890100-102 21 months 6/23/20 2.80% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

Investment Pool 820 856206-3 Daily 2.49% 0.00 37,972.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,972.58

Dana Investment 820 3694-7092 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00

CDA-Grant Accounts Checking 220 1000934/1146394 Daily none 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00

CDA-Loan Accounts (blank) 983 (blank) (blank) 713,242.11 167,231.83 0.00 77,590.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 958,064.67

Fire Benefit Fund Investment 900 126696102 Daily 0.10% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 649.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 649.69

Cert of Deposit 900 6900470891 18 months 6/1/20 2.62% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00

Investment Pool 900 856206-4 Daily 2.49% 0.00 26,477.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,477.45

Fire Equipment Fund Cert of Deposit 420 6294952 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 133,418.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 133,418.57

54962-25689 36 months 4/20/19 1.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

109465199 24 months 3/23/20 2.16% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,240.00

30087 36 months 3/28/21 2.47% 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,727.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,727.88

14890100-104 27 months 3/20/21 2.97% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,636.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,636.99

14890100-103 21 months 6/23/20 2.80% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

Dana Investment 420 3694-7092 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00

Friends of the Library Savings 940 103035891 Daily 0.10% 24,898.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,898.60

General Cash Account Checking / NOW 100 1000306/9830 Daily .04%/.49% 831,731.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 831,731.30

Deposit Placement 100 101066015 Daily 0.49% 25,434.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,434.15

General Fund Money Market 100 908-640 Daily 0.30% 0.00 0.00 204,438.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 204,438.21

86190136 Daily 1.16% 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,002,313.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,002,313.72

163563 Daily 1.35% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,600.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,600.40

7481010 Daily 0.90% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 217,067.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 217,067.62

471582 Daily 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 260,768.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 260,768.87

10080968 Daily 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 641,552.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 641,552.24

525450 Daily 0.60% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 393,847.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 393,847.05

54962-07 Daily 1.25% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,373.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,373.10

5031443 Daily 1.06% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 62,150.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 62,150.33

20032292 Daily 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 258,269.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 258,269.96

2061232 Daily 1.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104,626.25 0.00 0.00 104,626.25

Cert of Deposit 100 54962-22811 36 months 4/22/19 1.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3846829 24 months 9/12/19 1.45% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

29565 24 months 8/28/19 1.40% 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00

6199976 15 months 6/20/19 2.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

109508099 24 months 6/08/20 2.45% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

109507299 18 months 12/8/19 2.36% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00

40032552 24 months 4/6/20 2.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

1800441 24 months 9/12/20 2.40% 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

1800522 18 months 3/20/20 2.33% 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

0100 16 months 2/22/20 2.48% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

7758000603 12 months 12/7/19 2.65% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

14890100-100 27 months 5/25/21 2.97% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,427.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,427.33

1802640 12 months 3/28/20 2.50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

Investment Pool 100 856206-1 Daily 2.49% 0.00 1,406,820.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,406,820.57

Deposit Placement 100 104791111271 Daily 2.40% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,518,898.73 0.00 1,518,898.73

10090686 Daily 0.85% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,008,115.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,008,115.59

Dana Investment 100 3694-7092 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00

General Fund-Bond Issue Money Market 100 104557859 Daily 2.49% 521,304.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 521,304.19

Investment Pool 100 856206-2 Daily 2.49% 0.00 1,664,456.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,664,456.33

Deposit Placement 100 10090686 Daily 0.85% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00

Library Building Fund Cert of Deposit 851 107070188 12 month 3/28/20 2.42% 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

Investment Pool 851 856206-6 Daily 2.49% 0.00 408,210.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 408,210.17

Dana Investment 851 3694-7092 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00

Library Segregated Fund NOW account 850 104551192 Daily 0.49% 123,624.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 123,624.20

Library Segregated Trust FundCert of Deposit 850 14890100-6 13 months 4/23/19 1.39% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1802646 12 months 3/28/20 2.50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 245,187.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 245,187.73

54962-105 13 months 5/23/20 2.53% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 225,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 225,000.00

Park House Account NOW account 890 101001035 Daily 0.49% 18,242.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,242.79

Park Impact Fees Cert of Deposit 250 40032035 24 months 3/28/21 2.56% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,621.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,621.27

40032677 24 months 5/2/20 2.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,843.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,843.35

Park Kuenzi Estate Cert of Deposit 830 6264646 24 months 7/22/20 2.65% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00

7069931 24 months 7/25/19 1.25% 21,191.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,191.36

Park Segregated Fund Cert of Deposit 870 1802520 12 months 3/12/20 2.50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,080.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,080.78

NOW account 840/870 1000-888 Daily 0.49% 98,202.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 98,202.27

Sewer Debt Service NOW account 960 104506359 Daily 0.49% 32,921.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,921.11

Sewer Depreciation Fund Cert of Deposit 960 30695 12 Months 7/30/19 2.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 167,824.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 167,824.79

Sewer Equipment Replacement FundCert of Deposit 960 30189 12 month 8/17/19 2.25% 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,487.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,487.14

54962-103 13 Months 2/29/20 2.53% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 237,331.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 237,331.52

NOW account 960 104522281 Daily 0.49% 106,628.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,628.55

Dana Investment 960 3694-7092 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 400,000.00

Sewer General Cert of Deposit 960 54962-0102 16 months 03/05/20 2.48% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 158,168.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 158,168.75

1373100 14 months 05/15/20 2.31% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 247,234.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 247,234.64

1802514 12 months 3/12/20 2.50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 306,484.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 306,484.67

NOW account 960 104550099 Daily 0.49% 337,238.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 337,238.21

Dana Investment 960 3694-7092 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00

Stormwater Dana Investment 950 3694-7092 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00

Stormwater Equip ReplacementMoney Market 950 104565819 Daily 0.49% 58,418.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58,418.95

Utilities Account Checking 960/970 101000292 Daily 0.04% 761,063.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 761,063.98

Water General Money Market 970 101153201 Daily 0.49% 514,521.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 514,521.01

Cert of Deposit 970 40032034 15 months 6/28/20 2.56% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 304,970.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 304,970.22

54962-0101 16 months 03/05/20 2.48% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 309,010.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 309,010.67

7758000602 18 months 6/7/20 2.87%** 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 203,252.15 0.00 0.00 203,252.15

54962-0104 13 months 4/18/20 2.53% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 204,323.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 204,323.11

Dana Investment 970 3694-7092 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275,000.00 275,000.00

Grand Total 4,354,976.86 3,711,168.93 204,438.21 2,683,697.44 581,714.01 385,600.40 260,768.87 645,307.62 1,666,667.83 641,081.69 1,491,207.04 641,568.90 917,372.02 647,878.40 1,518,898.73 2,775,000.00 23,127,346.95

18.83% 16.05% 0.88% 11.60% 2.52% 1.67% 1.13% 2.79% 7.21% 2.77% 6.45% 2.77% 3.97% 2.80% 6.57% 12.00% Actual

Bank Rating *** **** **** **** ***** ***** **** ***** **** **** **** **** ****

FDIC / State Insured 1,363,242.11 Unlimited 1,300,000.00 727,590.73 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 Unlimited 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 Unlimited Unlimited 14,295,926$

Collateral 6,594,218.45 2,438,240.00 1,000,000.00 496,000.00 6,056,421$

Brokerage Securites 2,775,000$

Maximum Investment 7,957,460.56 3,165,830.73 1,650,000.00 1,146,000.00 23,127,347$
Lori J Laux, Treasurer



TREASURER'S INVESTMENT REPORT for April 2019

Average Rate of Return on Current Deposits: Benchmarks:

Avg Term LGIP 2.49%
Total Receipts: 896,559.09 General Funds: 5.8 M 1.84%

Utility Funds: 14.2 M 1.60% 90-day T-bill: 2.44%
Total Disbursments: 1,754,270.80 Segregated Funds: 23.6 M 2.18%

Securities w/Dana 3.52 2.11%
All Funds: 11.0 M 1.85% 6M CD: 1.52%

Liquid: 60% 12M CD: 2.05%
Term: 40% 18M CD: 2.28%

Policy Objectives:
Safety: ▪ $2,775,000 has been invested in marketable securities with Dana Investments, these are not guaranteed.

Liquidity: ▪ Investing in CD's when rates are favorable.
Yield: ▪ Short term CD yields strong. Treasuries and LGIP are up. Adjustable securiies are rising.

TRANSACTIONS
# Action Type Identification Bank Acct # Note Term Maturity Date Rate Amount Interest

1 Reinvest CD Alma Waite WCCU 25688 36 mos 4/20/2019 1.30% 150,000.00 Check

SUM 14890100-101 21 mos 1/23/2021 2.80% 150,000.00 Reinvest

Comments: Blended rate 7 months @ 2.00%, 7 months @ 2.25%, 7 months @ 4.05%

2 Reinvest CD Fire Equipment WCCU 25689 36 mos 4/20/2019 1.30% 125,000.00 Check

SUM 14890100-103 21 mos 1/23/2021 2.80% 150,000.00 Reinvest

Comments: Add $25,000. Blended rate 7 months @ 2.00%, 7 months @ 2.25%, 7 months @ 4.05%

3 CLOSE CD General WCCU 22811 36 mos 4/22/2019 1.30% 75,000.00 MM

4 Reinvest CD Library Seg SUM 14890100-106 13 mos 4/23/2019 1.39% 227,709.44 Reinvest

WCCU 54962-105 13 mos 5/23/2020 2.53% 225,000.00 Reinvest

Comments:

INVESTMENT ADVISOR TRANSACTIONS
Yield to Worst

# Action Type Identification Price Rating Note Term/WAL Maturity DateYield - Maturity Amount Interest

NONE

* Current coupon



Baraboo Fire Department
Monthly Report - April 2019

April Year to Date Totals Year to Date Percentage

Incident Responses 2019 2018 2018 2019 Increase/Decrease

Fire, Other 0 0 4 0 2019

Building Fire 4 5 13 8 16 Fire 12.50%

Fire in Mobile Home used as a Fixed Structure 0 0 0 0 22 Rescue 17.19%

Fire in Structures other than Building 0 0 0 0 5 Haz Mat 3.91%

Cooking Fire 1 3 6 2 28 Alarm 21.88%

Chimney Fire 0 4 5 0 52 Other 40.63%

Vehicle Fire 0 1 3 3 5 Mutual Aid 3.91%

Wildland Fire 0 5 6 3

Trash or Rubbish Fire Contained 0 0 0 0 2018

Outside Rubbish, Trash or Waste Fire 0 0 2 0 41 Fire 10.88%

Dumpster or other Trash Receptacle Fire 0 0 1 0 95 Rescue 25.20%

Outside Storage Fire 0 0 0 0 20 Haz Mat 5.31%

Outside Gas or Vapor Combustion Explosion 0 0 1 0 68 Alarm 18.04%

Medical Assist 2 5 32 4 127 Other 33.69%

Vehicle Crash 4 11 43 15 26 Mutual Aid 6.90%

Motor vehicle/pedestrian crash 0 0 0 1

Search for Person on Land 0 0 2 0

Extrication of Victim(s) from Building/Structure 0 0 0 0

Extrication from Vehicles 2 1 4 2

Extrication, Other 0 0 2 0

Elevator Rescue 0 2 3 0

Water/Ice Rescue 0 0 5 0

High Angle Rescue 0 0 4 0

Hazardous Material 0 2 12 3

Carbon Monoxide Incident 1 0 8 2

Hazardous Call, Other 1 2 17 6

Vehicle Accident - General Cleanup 1 4 10 4

Animal Rescue 0 0 1 0

Water Problem, Other 0 0 0 1

Smoke or Odor Removal 0 0 3 2

Sevice Call, Other 0 0 1 1

Lock-out 0 0 0 0

Assist Police 0 1 4 8

Public Service 5 1 3 6

Unauthorized Burning 0 1 2 3

Authorized Burning 0 0 1 1

Good Intent Call 1 18 44 8

Dispatched/Cancelled 2 13 37 11

Wrong Location 0 0 1 0

Smoke Scare, Odor of Smoke 0 0 1 0

Steam, Vapor, Fog or Dust thought to be Smoke 0 0 1 0

Malicious Alarm 1 1 2 2

Bomb Threat 0 0 0 0

Alarm 3 13 54 18

Carbon Monoxide Alarm 3 1 12 8

Lightning Strike 1 0 0 1

Severe Weather Standby 0 0 1 0

Mutual Aid - City 2 5 20 4

Mutual Aid - Rural 0 4 6 1

Totals 34 103 377 128 24.27%

0 Exposure Fires

377 Total Incidents

Incident Responses by Municipality Total Incidents Percent

City of Baraboo 20 58.82% 78 60.94%

Village of West Baraboo 0 0.00% 11 8.59%

Town of Baraboo 10 29.41% 22 17.19%

Town of Fairfield 2 5.88% 7 5.47%

Town of Greenfield 0 0.00% 3 2.34%

Town of Sumpter 0 0.00% 2 1.56%

Mutual Aid - City 2 5.88% 4 3.13%

Mutual Aid - Rural 0 0.00% 1 0.78%

Totals 34 100.00% 128 100.00%



Baraboo Fire Department

Monthly Report - April 2019

Fire Inspections January February March April May June July August Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec

City of Baraboo 12 45 83 160

Village of West Baraboo 89 37 2 1

Town of Baraboo 0 0 0 2

Town of Fairfield 0 0 0 2

Town of Greenfield 0 0 0 0

Town of Sumpter 0 0 0 0

Totals 101 82 85 165 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Inspections Year to Date 433

Number Number Number Total

Fire Prevention Education - Current Month of Activities of Adults of Children Participants

Fire Extinguisher and Fire Safety Training 0 0 0 0

Fire Safety Presentations 0 0 0 0

Fire Safety House Training 0 0 0 0

Other (Jack Young Middle School Fun Run) 1 25 630 655

Grand Totals 1 25 630 655

737

655

Number of Number of

Monthly Smoke Alarms CO Alarms Total

Install Smoke and Carbon Monoxide Alarms 1 3 4

9 Year to Date Total

Total Fire Safety Contacts Year to Date



Finance/P ersonnelC ommittee –D ennis Thu row C ommittee Room,#305 M ay14,2019

M embers P resent:P etty,Thu row,Sloan
A bsent:none
O thers P resent:M ayorP alm,E.Geick,E.Tru man,B .Zeman,C .H aggard ,T.P inion,J.B ergin

C allto O rder–A ld .P etty called the meetingto ord erat6:15p.m.notingcompliance withthe O pen M eetingL aw.
M oved by Sloan,second ed byThu row to approve the minu tes of A pril23,2019 and carried u nanimou sly.M oved
bySloan,second ed byThu row to approve the amend ed agend a.M otion carried u nanimou sly.

A ction Items
a) A ccou nts P ayable –M oved by Sloan second ed by Thu row to recommend to C ou ncilforapprovalof the

accou nts payable for$1,903,7 64.50.M otion carried u nanimou sly.
b) A cceptbid forA sbestos A batementat314 D epotS treetfrom D irtyD u cts C leaningand

E nvironmental,Inc in the amou ntof $10,8 55.00 –T.P inion explained that314 D epotStreetwas one of
the properties thatthe C ity acqu ired from the C ou nty throu ghatax d eed foreclosu re.In ord erto tearthese
bu ild ings d own,and follow the appropriate regu lations,we need to abate the existingasbestos.M oved by
Sloan,second ed byThu row and carried u nanimou sly to recommend to C ou ncilforaction.

c) L and P u rchase from United M ethodistC hu rchon behalf of the B araboo P u blic L ibrary–J.B ergin
explained thatthe L ibrary B oard wou ld like to pu rchase apartialparcelof land .This pu rchase is requ ired
forthe L ibraryexpansion.A tty.Tru man also noted thatbecau se apartialparcelcan onlybe sold to an owner
of acompanion lot,fortitlingpu rposes,ithas to be the C ityof B araboo.M oved by Sloan,second ed by
Thu row and carried u nanimou slyto recommend to C ou ncilforaction.

d) A cceptthe permanentS torm E asementobtained from the S au kC ou ntyA gricu ltu ralS ociety,Inc.–T.
P inion explained thatthis is in conju nction withthe W ashington A ve.constru ction project.There are two
existingpipes alonghere;this easementwou ld allow u s to ad d athird pipe on the fairgrou nd s propertywith
minimalamou ntof d estru ction ord emolition to alread yexistingimprovements.M oved by Sloan,second ed
byThu row and carried u nanimou slyto recommend to C ou ncilforaction.

e) A mendments to § 1.10 of the B araboo M u nicipalC ode relatingto the O ffice of the C ityA dministrator
–A d m.Geicknoted thathimself,A tty.Tru man,and M ayorP alm reviewed the M u nicipalC od e and mad e
some minorchanges to make itmore u nd erstand able foranyone comingin.M oved by Sloan,second ed by
Thu row and carried u nanimou slyto recommend to C ou ncilforaction.

f) C ityA dministrator’s P osition D escription –A d m.Geicknoted thatthis is acleanu pof the job d escription.
M oved by Sloan,second ed byThu row and carried u nanimou slyto recommend to C ou ncilforaction.

InformationalItems
a) C ityA ttorney’s reporton insu rance claims

o C laim D enial–L Donald Dietzen requested approximately $1,200 for damage to
vehicle allegedly due to pothole

A djou rnment–M oved by Sloan,second ed byThu row and carried to ad jou rn at6:33pm.
B rend aZeman,C ityC lerk



BarabooEconom icDevelopm entCom m ission
M eetingM inutes

M ay 2,2019

I. CalltoM eetingtoO rderandN oteCom pliancew ithO penM eetingL aw
ChairJim Bow erscalledthem eetingtoorderat5:30 P M attheBarabooM unicipalBuilding,101 S outh
Blvd.R oom 205,Baraboo,W I. T hem eetingw asnoticedinconform ancew ithW isconsinS tateS tatues
regardingopenm eetings.

II. R ollCall
P resent: Bow ers,Alt,Caflisch,Johnson,P alm ,P latt-Gibson,R eppen,R yan,W astlund,W hite
Absent: U m hoefer,Ayar,T aylor
O ther: P atrickCannon

III. A pproveAgenda
M otiontoapprovetheagendaaspresented
Alt(1);Johnson(2)
Aye: Allviavoicevote
N ay: N one

IV. A pproveM inutes
M otiontoapprovethem inutesforApril4,2019
Alt(1);Johnson(2)
Aye: Allviavoicevote
N ay: N one

V. P ublicCom m ent
N oonefrom thepublicw ishedtospeakatthistim e.
IntroductionofM s.Haley R yanasanew BEDC m em ber
M s.U m hoefer’sterm isupandtheM ayorislookingforsom eonefrom theS T EM program toreplace
her

VI. O ldBusiness
a. U pdatesonDevelopm entA ctivities

M ayorP alm indicatedthatM r.GeickisplanningonretiringinN ovem ber,2019.T hecity isw orkinga
recruitm entprocesstofilltheposition. T heM ayoralsoindicatedthattheCity islookingtoapply for
Federalaidforanew fuelstationattheairport. Healsoupdatedeveryoneonthe2019 roadprojects.

b. U pdatesfrom P lanCom m issionandCouncil
M ayorP alm gaveabriefupdateontheS tateJointFinanceCom m itteeactionontheS tatebudget.

c. U pdatefrom econom icdevelopm entpartnersandcollaborators

 M s.P latt-GibsonindicatedthattheHospitalhashiredtheir3rd orthopedicdoctor. Inaddition
theirnew O BGYN doctorhasstarted.

 M s.R yanindicatedthatagroupsheisaffiliatedw ithisw orkingonrenew ableenergy program s

 M r.R eppenindicatedthattheCounty Boardisw orkingonlongterm goals.S ervow ouldalso
liketoseethedepotrestored.

 M r.W hiteindicatedthatS CDC heldtheirannualm eeting. T heT eacherT ourprogram has
gainedsom esuccessandthey havetouredS ynergy. T heS CDC officew illberelocatingon
August1,2019 tothecornerofBroadw ay and8th.

 M ayorP alm speakingforDr.AyarindicatedthattheGrad’sGalahasraisedfundsforthe
school. T hey havealsoannouncedthattw onew program sarebeingadded. O neinBusiness
Adm inistrationandoneinAgriculture.



 M s.W astlundindicatedtheCDA hasanew Boardm em berduetoM r.Zolper’sresignation.
T heDiscoverW isconsinshow hasbeenw ellreceived. T heEnglishasasecondlanguage
program hasexpanded.

 M r.AltindicatedthatthereisnoplannedactivitiesontheEastsidestudy untiltheS tatehasa
m oredefinitereconstructionschedule.

 M r.Johnsonindicatedthatthew etspringhasm adefarm ingdifficulttoenterintothefieldsfor
planting. How ever,pricesinthem arkethaveim proved.

 M s.CaflischindicatedthattheCham berhasm adeofferstofilltheirvacantpositions. T he
w ebsiteism orefocusedontourism .

 M r.Bow ersgaveanupdateontheHom elessS helterinW estBaraboo. T heVillageisalso
concernedabouttheparkingoftheU -Haulequipm ent

d. Considerationofdevelopm entofastrategicplanforBEDC
i. A dHocCom m itteeonEastsideCorridorS tudy

N oupdatesw aitingonDO T
ii. A dHocCom m itteeonBusinessW alk

BEDC islookingataJune2020 BusinessW alk. BEDC w illneedtosecurefundingfor
theproject.

VII. N ew Business
N one

VII. U pdateP artnerP resentationS chedule
T henextBEDC m eetingw illbeheldattheS aukCounty L aw Enforcem entsCenterat5:00 pm . T he
S heriffw illprovideatourandanupdateonthecurrentlaw enforcem entneedsthroughoutthearea.

VIII. Com m issionerandCity S taffcom m ents
M r.R eppenw ouldlikeastatusupdateonthehousingprojectonL ynnS t.

IX . A djournm ent
M otiontoadjournthem eetingw asm adeat6:33 pm .
Alt(1);W hite(2)
Aye: Allviavoicevote
N ay: N one

Jim Bow ers P atrickCannon
Chairperson R ecorder



Minutes 

Baraboo District Ambulance Commission 
Finance Ad Hoc Committee 

 
 

The April 17, 2019 meeting of the Ad Hoc Committee was called to order by Puttkamer at 6:45 pm. 
Puttkamer confirmed that the meeting had been posted in compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 
 
Committee members present:  Petty, and Puttkamer.  Also present:  Otto, Sechler, Snow, Sloan, Vande Hei 
 
Approval of Agenda 

• The agenda was adopted with a motion made by Petty, seconded by Puttkamer.  Voice vote, all 
ayes.  Motion carried. 

 
Approval of Previous Minutes 

• A motion to approve the February 27, 2019 minutes was made by Petty, seconded by Puttkamer. 
Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 
 

Public Invited to Speak 

• No public comments. 
 
Appearances / Announcements / Correspondence / Reports 

• None 
 

New Business 
1. Approve check details and online payments for February 17, 2019 – April 6, 2019 in the amount 

of $202,514.86.  A motion to approve as presented was made by Petty, seconded by Puttkamer.  
Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 
 

2. Approve write-offs in the amount of:  $20,499.03. 
A motion to approve as presented was made by Petty, seconded by Puttkamer.  Voice vote, all ayes.  

Motion carried. 

 

Additional Comments & Future Agenda Items  

• None 
 

Adjournment 

There being no further business to come before the Committee, a motion to adjourn was made by Petty, 
seconded by Puttkamer.  Voice vote, motion carried at 6:50 pm. 
 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       Dana Sechler, Chief / EMS Director 
       Baraboo District Ambulance Service 



       

 

Minutes 

Baraboo District Ambulance Commission 

 

The April 17, 2019 meeting of the Baraboo District Ambulance Service Commission was called to order by 
Puttkamer at 7:00 pm. 
 
Commissioners present:  Dr. Kacey Kronenfeld, Erik Larson, Darlene Otto, Joel Petty, Randy Puttkamer, 
Scott Sloan, Terry Turnquist, and Phil Wedekind 
Also present were:  Attorney Maffei, Chief Sechler, Deputy Chief Rago, Captain Johnson, Snow, Vande Hei, 
Larsen, and Ed Geick 
 
Puttkamer noted that the meeting had been posted in compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 
 
Adoption of Agenda 

• The agenda was adopted by a motion made by Kronenfeld, seconded by Petty.  Voice vote, all ayes.  
Motion carried. 

 
Approval of Previous Minutes 

• A motion to approve the February 27, 2019 minutes was made by Sloan, seconded by Larson. 
Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 
 

Public Invited to Speak 
1. None 

 
Appearances/Announcements/Correspondence 

2. None 
 

Reports 

1. Legal Counsel Report – No report. 
2. Treasurer’s Report – No report.  
3. President’s Report – No report. 
4. Chief’s Report – Sechler reviewed the written report that was submitted in the Commission packet. 

 
Consent Agenda 

1. Approve check details and online payments for February 17, 2019 – April 6, 2019 in the amount 

of $202,514.86.   

2. Approve write-offs in the amount of $20,499.03. 

A motion to approve as presented was made by Petty seconded by Sloan.  Voice vote, all ayes.  

Motion carried. 

 

Old Business 

1. City Administrator Ed Geick gave an update to the Commission on the proposal for a new facility / 

station to be shared by Baraboo Fire and Baraboo EMS.  A meeting previously occurred with Geick, 

Sechler, Stieve, and Pinion to discuss and narrow down some potential sites for the new building.  In 

the past time periods and studies performed, about 22 different sites were considered.  The group 

pared down the potentials to seven sites.  The intent is then to create an RFP for an entity to review 

the potential sites and further narrow down the options for consideration.  Maffei stated that it had 

been suggested to create an ad hoc committee to work on the concept of a shared station, and asked if 

there was a need to have one created / established.  Geick responded that he thought that it would be 

a good idea to create an ad hoc committee at some point.  



       

 

Minutes 

Baraboo District Ambulance Commission 

 

New Business 

1. Resolution for Health Insurance.  Snow discussed the reason for the new Resolution, which was that 

all the related items for the Health Insurance were now all located in one section.  This Resolution 

ties everything together.  A motion to approve the Resolution to be signed was made by Sloan 

seconded by Wedekind.  Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 

2. HR Director Larsen presented the Referral Bonus policy, which would be used to reward those 

employees that referred a person as a new employee to Baraboo EMS.  A motion to approve the 

Policy with changes to paragraph #1 and also striking item #9 was made by Meier seconded by 

Larson.   Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 

3. HR Director Larsen presented the Workplace Relationships policy.  Maffei stated that he and Nicole 

had reviewed the policy, and recommended it to be adopted.  After discussion and questions asked by 

the Commission, a motion to approve the Policy was made by Petty seconded by Sloan.  Voice vote, 

all ayes.  Motion carried. 

4. Sechler presented the two contracts for Billing services for Camp Douglas.  A motion to approve the 

contract, with additional wording to include the ability to have adequate capabilities, as well as a 60-

day termination in the event of insufficient staffing in the Billing department.  A motion was made 

by Wedekind seconded by Turnquist.  Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion carried. 

5. Sechler presented the renewal contact for MATC, for student field experience.  After discussion, a 

motion to approve the contract was made by Meier seconded by Petty.  Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Commissioner Comments & Future Agenda Items 

• Dr. Kronenfeld announced that this would be her last meeting on the Commission, and that St. Clare 
hospital would be notifying the Commission regarding who would be appointed to that position.  

• Commissioner’s appointments to the Commission, and the voting of officer’s will be on the agenda 
for the May meeting, in addition to the appointments for the finance ad hoc committee, and possibly 
a building ad hoc committee. 

• Please mark your calendars for the next Commission meetings, which will be the following: 
o May 22, 2019 
o June 26, 2019 

 
Adjournment 

• Motion to adjourn by Larson, seconded by Turnquist at 8:03 pm. Voice vote, all ayes.  Motion 
carried. 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Dana Sechler, Chief / EMS Director 
Baraboo District Ambulance Service   


